

# **Module Descriptions**

for the Bachelor in Business Administration of the University of Münster from Oct. 14th 2010 in the version from Oct. 1st 2014



#### Contents

Contents	2
Study Plan	4
Foundations of Business Administration	5
Foundations of Accounting	7
Management Accounting and Control	
Operations Management	
Foundations of Marketing	
Financial Accounting and Taxation	
Corporate Finance	21
Operations Research	24
Quantitative Marketing	27
Management & Governance	
Advanced Accounting	
Advanced Taxation	
Specialization in Finance	
Insurance Economics	40
Advanced Marketing	43
Advanced Management	46
International Financial Management	
Public Firms	50
Logistics Management	
Business Cooperation: Governance	55
Business Cooperation: Management	
Business Cooperation: Current Cases	61
Transport Economics and Logistics	63
Information Systems	65
Advanced Statistics	67
Econometrics I	69
Econometrics II	71
Selected Topics in Business Administration	
Business Ethics	75
Finance & Accounting Seminar	77
Integrated Management Seminar	80
Microeconomics I	85
Macroeconomics I	

Specialization in Economics	89
Foundations of Regulation	92
Foundations of Economic Policy (for Business)	94
International Economics (for Business students)	97
Mathematics and IT	99
Statistics	
Law	104
Business Skills	106
Bachelor Thesis (Business Administation)	

### Study Plan

Year	Sem.	Business Administration	Economics	Quantitative Methods, Law, and Business Skills	CP (total)	
1	1	BWL1: Foundations of Business Administration (9)	VWL1: Principles of Economics (3)	QRS1: Mathematics and IT (12) QRS2: Statistics I (6)	30	
	z	BWL2: Foundations of Accounting (9)	Microeconomics I (9)	Statistics II (6 ) QRS3: Law (6)	30	
	3	BWL3: Management Accounting and Control (6) BWL4: Operations Management (6) BWL5: Foundations of Marketing (6)	VWL2: Macroeconomics I (9)	QRS4: Business Language (3)	30	
2	4	BWL6: Financial Accounting and Taxation (6) BWL7: Corporate Finance (6) BWL8:		Business Skills I (3) Business Skills II (3)	30	
		Operations Research (6) BWL9: Quantitative Marketing (6) BWL10 (6):		Dusiness series in (0)		
	5	BWLLU (6): Management & Goverance BWL-S1: Finance and Accounting-Sem. (6) 2 x 6 LP (2 aus X)	1 x 6 LP (1 aus X) Elective in Economics (VWL 6a - VWL 35)		30	
3		Electives in Business Administration (BWL11 - BWL32)				
	6	2 x 6 LP (2 aus X) Electives in Business Administration (BWL 11 - BWL 32) BWL-S2: I Integrated Management-Sem. (6)			30	
2.7733.0		Bachelor Thesis (12)				

Mo	dule T	itle english:	Foundations of Business Administration						
Course Program:         Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010									
1	Mod BWL	ule No: 21	State: Compulsory	Language of Ir	Language of Instruction: German, partly English				
2	<b>Turn</b> term	each winter	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 1, 2		<b>CP:</b> 9		Workload	<b>d</b> ( <b>h</b> ): 270
	Mod	ule Structure	:						
	No	Туре	Course			СР	Pre CH	esence (h +	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Course	Introduction to Busines	s Administration		2	301	h (2 CH)	30
	2	Course	Finance (German and E	nglish)		3	301	h (2 CH)	45
	3	Course	Investment (German an	d English)		3	301	h (2 CH)	45
	4	Exercise	Tutorial			1	301	h (2 CH)	30
4	<ul> <li>Module Contents:</li> <li>Background and relations to other courses:</li> <li>The course serves as a natural starting point for every student of economic sciences by identifying and analysing the structure of modern enterprises. Therefore, transmission of basic knowledge and methods for analytic decision making are the course's main objectives. In the following semesters, students will mainly analyze parts of economic institutions isolatedly. Therefore, it is vital to provide a broader perspective on economic theory. Knowledge gained in the fields of investment and finance is meant to support everyday decision making.</li> <li>Main topics and learning objectives:</li> <li>The module provides elementary students with an overview of essential economic questions and methods and introduces the diverse functional units a firm is composed of. A profound analysis of investment and finance decisions – including the utilization of associated mathematical tools – serves as basis for further observations: students are expected to reason by using elementary economic concepts, autonomously develop solution approaches, classify tasks into a broader context and solve these especially in the area of investment and finance. The course is divided into two different parts that pursue the following learning objectives:</li> </ul>								
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students will be able to argue with basic business concepts, develop own simple solutions, classify tasks into a broader context and solve them. The knowledge gained from the more in-depth discussed area "Investment and corporate finance" can be used in practical decision-making.								
6	Desc none	ription of pos	sible electives within th	ne modules:					
7	Exan	nination: Fin	al Module Exam						
8		vant Work: nber and Typ	e; Connection to Cour	se Dur	ati	on		Part of fin	al mark in %

#### Foundations of Business Administration

	Final written exam	120 min.	100 %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none	Duration					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5.26% (9 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: none						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Physics, Master Political Science						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Andreas Pfingsten	<b>Department:</b> Münster School of	Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:						

#### Foundations of Accounting

Module Title english:         Foundations of Accounting										
Cou	ırse Pı	rogram:		Bachelor Business Ad	usiness Administration PO 2010					
1 Module No: BWL 2				State: Compulsory	Language of Inst	ructio	n: Ge	erman, partly F	English	
2		n: each ner term		Duration: 1 term	Semester: 1, 2	CP: 9	)	Workload	( <b>h</b> ): 270	
Module Structure:										
	No	Туре	C	ourse			СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)	
3	1	Course	A	ccounting and Annual I	Financial Statements	5	3	30 h (2 CH)	60	
	2	Course	Fo	oundations of Accounting	ng (German an Engl	ish)	4	45 h (3 CH)	75	
	3	Exercise			of Corporate Accour	nting	2	30 h (2 CH)	30	
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: Accounting and Annual Financial Statement: As businesses constantly execute financial transactions including sales, purchase, payments etc. students will learn to book those transactions in the course of the account systems. The accumulation of all transactions is recorded in the annual financial statements. Those provide an overview of the financial condition of an enterprise. All information regarding the business is presented in a structured manner. To filter the required internal and external accounting information from the report, managers and investors must be capable of reading and interpreting financial statements. Students will therefore learn to read annual financial accounting as part of the organisational bookkeeping and annual reporting. The course will continue with the system of accounting transactions and annual statements. Within the scope of double-entry bookkeeping students will learn to execute accounting transactions on their own. In the fourth part students will organise transactions in standard forms of accounting on their own. The course closes 									

The aim of this course is that students will be able to understand the principles of both management and financial accounting systems. By the end of the course, it is expected that the students understand and are able to apply management accounting systems in different settings. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and analysing annual financial statements under German GAAP.

Themes	Learning objectives		
Financial accounting as an element of organisational bookkeeping	To learn about the systematisation of organisational bookkeeping		
Fundamentals of financial accounting	To study the organisation, legal bases and components of financial accounting		
System of accounting and financial statements	To evaluate the financial and profit situation of a business as well as the system of doubleentry-bookkeeping and financial statements		
Booking of complex business transactions	To book capital assets, personnel expenditures, inventory, fuel, raw ar auxiliary materials as well as legal titles To learn about the structure of standard forms of accounts and standard forms of accounts in industry enterprises		
Standard forms of accounts to organise the booking system	To execute a closing account		
Purpose of accounting systems	To learn about the objectives of accounting systems and differences between essential terms.		
Management accounting systems	To comprehend the scope of internal accounting systems depending or allocated costs and time		
Cost-type accounting	To read and have a basic understanding of cost types focusing on mathematical methods and calculatory costs.		
Cost-centre accounting	To assess the appropriateness in allocating costs to different costcent applying the cost distribution sheet.		
Cost-object accounting	To learn about a variety of methods to conduct cost-object accounting To explain techniques which provide information concerning the company's success.		
Selected cost accounting systems	To use additional cost accounting systems with a special focus on providing information for decision making.		
Basic principles in financial accounting	To appreciate the intention and legal fundamentals of the financial statement considering addressees and legal principles emerging from the literature.		
Balance sheet	To evaluate the elements of the balance sheet including both fixed and current assets and equity and debt.		
Profit and loss statement	To study the types of profit and loss statements in use. To gain knowledge about the disposition of the net income.		
Financial statement	To perform financial statement analysis in order to assess the financial situation (profitability and financial risk) of a company applying the understanding gained before		

	<ul> <li>During the 90 minutes written examination students have to accomplish various bookings in standard forms of accounts. Finally all of those are merged in the closing account.</li> <li>In the written examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities</li> <li>Understand the fundamentals of financial accounting</li> <li>Book specific transactions in standard forms of accounts</li> <li>Read and interpret annual financial statements</li> <li>Select and identify relevant information from the statement</li> <li>Foundations of Corporate Accounting:</li> <li>The aim of this course is that students will be able to understand the principles of both management and financial accounting systems. By the end of the course, it is expected that the students understand and are able to apply management accounting systems in different settings. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and analysing annual financial statements under German GAAP. In the written examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities</li> <li>to solve problems effectively within a limited period of time,</li> <li>to transfer and integrate knowledge, methods and theory from lectures and workshops,</li> <li>to present their solutions in a coherent and sophisticated manner,</li> <li>to select and identify the most relevant aspects first.</li> </ul>						
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none						
7	<b>Examination:</b> Examinations for every part of the mod	lule					
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
8	Written exam on Accounting and Annual Statements	90 min.	33.33 %				
	Written exam on Foundations of Accounting	120 min.	67.67 %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course None	]	Duration				
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work completed.	s and study work ha	ve been successfully				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5.26% (9 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: none						
13	Presence: none						
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economic Mathematics, Bachelor Physics, Master Political Scien		ation Systems, Bachelor				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Wolfgang Berens	<b>Department:</b> School of Business	and Economics				

16	Misc.:

# Management Accounting and Control

Module Title english:     Management Accounting and Control											
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Adn	ss Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod 3	ule No: BWL		State: Compulsory	Language of Inst	truct	ion: Ge	rman			
2	Turn: each winter term			Duration: 1 term	Semester: 3, 4	С	<b>P:</b> 6	Work	load (h): 180		
	Module Structure:										
3 No Type Course						СР	Presen CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)		
	1	Course	Co	st Accounting and Cost	Management	4	45 h (3	CH)	75		
	2	Exercise	Co	st Accounting and Cost	Management	2	15 h (1	CH)	45		
4	contr under Main The r One t exten partic applie and c	ol. It builds u rstanding of a <b>topics and I</b> nodule manag the one hand, ided and deep cularities of co ed for cost ma ost estimation hts into the to	pon Ill to earn insi enec ost a anag n too	hd deepens students' kno the topics taught in BWI pics taught in the first ye ning objectives: ent accounting and contr ghts into management ac d. This involves, among of accounting in different in gement purposes will be of ols. In the tutorials, pract of the lecture will be sol	L 2. Besides it is re ear of the bachelor p ol focusses on cost counting and contr others, cost accoun dustries. On the oth discussed. This inve ical problems and c lved.	comr progr acco col as ting f her ha	nended am. unting a well as for decis and, inst , among	to have a and cost accost acco	an in-depth management. ounting will be ing, or that can be target costing		
	1. M	lanagement			b be able to explain management accounting and control in its role as a			ts role as a			
	2. C	ost Accountir	ng	• to be able to their areas of applicat based on cost informa				•••	tems as well as ent decisions		
	3. Cost Management       • to be able to identify different starting points and instrum cost management, • to be able to apply cost management instrupractical problems.										
5	Acad Stude mana inform	gement. They mation. Besid	this y are les, t	a module will have profore able to interpret cost inf they are aware of industr in these fields. Students	formation and to may specifics with res	ake a spect	dequate to cost a	decisior accountin	ns based on cost ng and know		

	<ul> <li>instruments to manage costs and their respective benefits and drawbacks. Furthermore, students will be able to apply the cost management methods and instruments to practical problems.</li> <li>Soft skills:</li> <li>After having passed the module, students are able to analyze theoretical questions and to identify and solve practical problems in a differentiated way.</li> </ul>						
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none						
7	Examination: Final Module Exam						
	Relevant Work:						
8	Number and Type; Connection to CourseDurationPart of final mark in						
	Final written exam120 min.100 %						
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work completed.	and study work ha	we been successfully				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Knowledge of the content of the module	e "Foundations of	Accounting"				
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Master Physics, Master Business Chemistry						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter	<b>Department:</b> School of Busin	ness and Economics				
16	Misc.:						

### **Operations Management**

Mo	dule Ti	itle english:	Operations Managem	ent					
Cou	Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010								
1	Modu 4	ule No: BWL	State: Compulsory	Language of Inst	ructio	n: Gei	rman and E	nglish	
2	<b>Turn</b> term	: each winter	<b>Duration:</b> 1 term	Semester: 3, 4	CP: 6	5	Workloa	nd (h): 180	
	Mode	ule Structure	:						
3	No	Туре	Course		СР	Pres CH)	sence (h + )	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Operations Managemen	t	3	30 h	(2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Tutorial on Operations I	Management	3	30 h	(2 CH)	60	
4	motiv mana are ta concr and se proce impor Regan espec found <b>Main</b> The c under	vate the theme gement. Furth ught. The exe rete problems. ervice sector, sses it is nece rtant for inver rding other co- ially the lectur lation for the topics and le- core objective the below the	1	otential that can be r ds of operations man ce and deepening of t t deals with the mana ctional unit operation dinate with other fur w the upcoming sale we successfully pass onomists" and "Stati gement".	ealized ageme he lect agements. For actional s pron ed the stics I'	l with ent and ture cont of p mana l area notion first a '. Fur	a good oper d their prac ontent by a processes in ging the as s. For insta as planned b and the seco thermore, t	ations tical application pplying it to the production signed ince, it is by marketing. ond semester, his module is a	
	The		Learning objectives						
		casting and and Planning	To Describe and com To Determine which data. Controlling char	forecasting model pr	oduces				
	Loca	ation Planning	To Learn different ap	proaches for locatior	decis:	ions.			
	Proc	ess Design	To design, model and	improve processes b	oy usin	g diff	erent appro	baches.	
		ntory agement	To learn different fun techniques for determ						
	Prod Plan	uction ning	To learn the different resources planning, ag requirements planning	ggregate planning, m	aster p	oroduc	ction sched	ule, materials	

		I					
	Scheduling Operations	To comprehend the objectives a allocate workloads to specific w which operations have to be per	ork centers and to d				
	Supply Chain ManagementTo get an overview of drivers, definition, objectives and building blocks of supply chain management. To learn specific methods of supply chain management for product and process design.						
5	of Operations Manag taught themes. <b>Soft skills:</b> By preparing and rev their self-study, stude forum that is guided texts (like mathematic	emonstrate the ability to reproduce gement, to apply that knowledge to viewing the lecture contents and ta ents improve their team work skil by the chair. Furthermore, this co- ical formulas) and to solve quanti apport mathematical calculations.	o a new context, and asks given in the exe l. This is supported urse increases their	I to integrate and apply the ercise in workgroups during by a Learnweb discussion ability to understand formal			
6	Description of possi none	ble electives within the module	::				
7	Examination: Final	Module Exam					
8		; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type:	; Connection to Course		Duration			
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Cu The credit points will completed.	redit Points: l be granted after all relevant wor	k and study work ha	we been successfully			
11	<b>Weight of the modu</b> 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)	le grade for the overall grade:					
12		es: e successfully passed the first and onomists" and "Statistics I".	the second semester	r, especially the lectures			
13	Presence: none						
14		or other course programs: dministration, Bachelor Economi	cs, Bachelor Inform	ation Systems			
15	<b>Responsible Lectur</b> Prof. DrIng. Bernd		<b>Department:</b> School of Business	s and Economics			

16	Misc.:	
		Ш

# Foundations of Marketing

		itle english:		Foundations of Marketi	nσ				
					-	0			
Cou	irse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Adn	ninistration PO 201	0			
1	Modu 5	ule No: BWL		State: Compulsory	Language of Inst	truct	ion: Ger	man	
2	<b>Turn</b> term	each winter		Duration: 1 term	Semester: 3, 4	С	<b>P:</b> 6	Work	oad (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structure	e:						
3	No	Туре	Co	ourse		СР	Presen CH)	ce (h +	Self-Study (h)
	1	Course	Fo	undations of Marketing		3	30 h (2	CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Tu	torial on Foundations of	Marketing	3	30 h (2	CH)	60
4	3       No       Type       Course       Course       Curse       Foundations of Marketing       3       30 h (2 CH)       60         2       Exercise       Tutorial on Foundations of Marketing       3       30 h (2 CH)       60         Module Contents:       Background and relations to other courses:       Marketing management is one of the most challenging and complex areas companies are faced with the role of marketing is strongly connected with the type of market. Today's markets can be desced as buyer markets, i.e. the supply is higher than the demand for products. Companies therefore have differentiate and provide offerings that are most desired in the market place. Marketing strategies systematically integrate the customers' needs, the company specific resource based view as well a factors that influence competition. Considering those three factors a wide array of choices is offer Despite its reputation as a "soft" field, marketing combines theories from many disciplines such a economics, mathematics, psychology, sociology, creative arts, and many more. Marketing lecture demand qualitative as well as quantitative skills.         Main topics and learning objectives:       The course is split into two parts. The first part is labeled "Strategic Marketing". It includes an introduction into the discipline of marketing, with an emphasis on an institutional decision-makin perspective, and then focuses strategic components of the marketing process. The second part is comarketing mix instruments. After completing this part students will be able to describe and under basic elements of the marketing and to evaluate ethical issues in marketing. Two separate teaching	an be described refore have to strategies w as well as tess is offered. nes such as ng lectures udes an ion-making ad part is on and understand te teaching re, in which all consists of two torial, students ture, ing is assisted rial is ce to face w knowledge. practice.							

	Strategic Decision Problems	To understand, differentiate, a making in marketing practice.	nd analyze distinct	ive components of decision		
	Brand Management To understand basic branding strategies. To describe basic options of branding architecture options (focus is on brand transfer).					
	Product- Development	To describe basic steps when a needs,	leveloping new pro	oducts based on customers'		
	Pricing	To know factors and methods prices for specific market conc	-	ing. To compute optimal		
	Distribution	To describe basic steps when i	mplementing new	distribution strategies.		
	Communication	To describe and compare seve when creating communication the effectiveness of advertising	strategies. To und			
5	examination, the studen a limited period of time <b>Soft skills:</b> Extending Knowledge: competence: the knowl strategies and they can	ination (90 minutes) will cover a at should demonstrate the ability e, • to integrate and apply s Students have an overview of r edge imparted to the students ca develop situation-specific solution on problems and to develop solu	to developseveral concepts. elevant problem ar in be applied in the ons Communication	op a coherent argument within reas in marketing Instrumental e development of marketing		
6	Description of possibl	e electives within the modules				
7	Examination: Final M	Iodule Exam				
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; C	Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %		
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %		
9	Study Work: Number and Type; C	Connection to Course		Duration		
10	<b>Prerequisites for Cree</b> The credit points will b completed.	<b>lit Points:</b> e granted after all relevant work	and study work h	ave been successfully		
11	Weight of the module 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)	grade for the overall grade:				
12	Module Prerequisites	:				
13	Presence: none					

14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Eco Mathematics, Master Physics	onomics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor					
15	15Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thorsten WieselDepartment: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

Mo	dule T	itle english:		Financial Accounting a	nd Taxation				
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Adr	ninistration PO 20	10			
Course Program:      1    Module No: BWL 6				State: Compulsory	Language of Ins	truc	tion: Ge	rman	
2	<b>Turn</b> term	each summ	er	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 3, 4	C	C <b>P:</b> 6	Work	load (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structure	e:						
	No	Туре	Co	urse		СР	Presen CH)	ce (h +	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Course	Fir	ancial Accounting I		3	30 h (2	CH)	30
	2	Course	Pri	nciples of Corporate Tax	ation	3	30 h (2	CH)	30
	3	Exercise		torial on Financial Accou xation	inting and	0	30 h (2	CH)	30
4	finan Main The N interr annua accou deepe princ More provi the co on ea furthe tax la analy exerc	cial accountin <b>topics and l</b> Module deepen national indiv al financial st inting princip er understand iples and rule over, insights ded. A baland ourse are cons rnings law, i. er different ta w can be exa zed. The theo ise elements	ng w earn ns tl idua atem les. ing c s of s into ced i siste e. in xatio mino pretio	Accounting extends and d ithin the compulsory counting objectives: the knowledge of financia of financial statements and the seregulations are the of the topics in question be the International Financia of the main features of con- nterplay between a theor ntly pursued. In the field the come taxes, corporation on types (e. g. sales tax) of ed within the course. The cal lecture's contents of the ectively practice cases. The be established or studem	I accounting in the d corporate taxation n and measuremen coretically dealt wi by means of numer al Reporting Stand nsolidated financia etical basis and the d of corporate taxat and trade taxes as for the tax code are e economic effects the course are illust the exercises are pr	f Cor e field n. Th t reggith, buo ous c lards l stat e app cion t well press of th tratec resen	d of national d of national e focus of ulations of ut the object (IFRS) a ements a lication of he basic as poten ented. In e tax star l with the ted durin	ccountin onal as w of the pr with reg jective is the count of the count principle tially the addition addition of the point addition	ng. vell as eparation of ard to German s also to get a presponding presented. ting are ontents taught in es of the taxes e basics of n, the procedural n question are f several cture or special
5	Acad After prepa and th betwee are al taxes	ration of indi hey are aware een the syster een individua	essfu vidu of t ns of l and ne ki	Illy completed the modul al financial statements b he tax implications of di f accounting rules under l consolidated financial s nowledge acquired to pra sions.	ased on the Germa fferent legal forms German GAAP and tatements and the	n Co . The d IFF tax a	mmercia y know o RS as we ccounts.	l Code of crucial d ll as the Furthern	or the tax law lifferences differences more, students

# Financial Accounting and Taxation

	01	Having passed the module students are able to analyze theoretical questions in a profound way and to identify and solve practical problems in a differentiated way.						
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none							
7	<b>Examination:</b> Examinations for every part of the mo	dule						
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %					
8	Written exam on Financial Accounting I	60 min.	50 %					
	Written exam on Principles of Corporate Taxation	90 min.	50 %					
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration					
	none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modul Foundations of Accounting							
13	Presence: none							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economi	cs, Bachelor Infor	mation Systems					
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> Professor Dr. Hans-Jürgen Kirsch, Professor Dr. Christoph Watrin	<b>Department</b> School of Bu	: siness and Economics					
16	Misc.:							

### Corporate Finance

Mo	dule T	itle english:		Corporate Finance					
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Adr	ninistration PO 20	10			
1 Module No: BWL 7				State: Compulsory	Language of Ins	struc	tion: En	glish	
2	<b>Turn</b> term	each summ	er	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 3, 4	0	C <b>P:</b> 6	Work	<b>load (h):</b> 180
	Mod	ule Structure	e:						
3	No	Туре	Co	urse		СР	Presen CH)	ce (h +	Self-Study (h)
	1	Course	Co	rporate Finance		4	30 h (2	CH)	90
	2	Exercise	Co	rporate Finance		2	30 h (2	CH)	30
4	The r on th what build secur stude finan Prere <b>Main</b> The c asset Modi shoul Addii busin	nodule "Corp e uncertainty extend equity s on a thoroug ities and corp nt's ability to ce module in quisite for the <b>topics and l</b> course introdu pricing in fin gliani-Miller d optimally s tionally, the s ress valuation rtunity to disc	orate of th y or c gh un oorati o mak the ( e cou earm acces ancia irrel atisf tude . The	tions to other courses: e Finance" analyses finan- ie consequences. This ind lebt should be used to fir inderstanding of the funct ions. Learning about asse- te smart financial decision of the semester which will a urse is the comprehension <b>sing objectives:</b> students to portfolio theo al markets (CAPM). Further evance theorem is put in y their financial needs an ints will learn to use and se tutorial will be partly in exercises with the tutor and Learning objectives	cludes capital inves- nance the firm's in- ioning of financial et pricing models v ons. The course lay address the topic "in n of valuation under ory and develops an thermore, capital si to perspective. Stu- nd how investment select between diff n class, partly as a s exam preparation	stme vestr mar vill c s the nves er cer n unc truct dent proj	nt decision ment proj kets and oncurrent groundy thents" tainty. derstandif ure issue s will lea ects and t concep	ons and lects. The the valu ttly improved work for in greate ng of ba s are dis rn how securitie ts of mu	the question to be discussion nation of rove the the elective er detail. sic principles of scussed and the companies es can be valued. lti-period
	Valu	ation under		To learn about diffe	erent methods for e				
	uncertaintyconsequences and their appropriateness for financial decision-making.Portfolio TheoryTo understand the risk and return characteristics of combinations of financial securities and the effects of diversification.								
	Capi	ital Asset Pric	cing	To learn about the standard model of r			n capital	markets	s and the
		lel Cost of caj capital structu	-	To identify the pive To assess a compan			ing the o	ptimal c	apital structure.
	Busi	iness Valuatio	on	To use discounted cash flow methods in business valuation.					

	Advanced Business Valuation	To understand multiple period		els which allow for changing
5	capital markets. They are a can analyze the effects of a this company. The students task. <b>Soft skills:</b> The self-preparation of the themselves and their time i problems helps them to sol	ule the students have fundam ble to explain relationships b a change in the capital structu s can choose and employ suit students for the lecture facili n a more effective and efficie ve problems in a structured v e student's discussion-skills	etween risk, return re of a company o able valuation app tates the ability of ent way. The analy way. The interactiv	n the value and the risk of roaches for the respective the students to manage rsis of complex financial re character of the lectures
6	Description of possible el none	ectives within the modules:		
7	Examination: Final Mod	ıle Exam		
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Com	nection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
	Final written exam		120 min.	100 %
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Com none	nection to Course		Duration
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit I</b> The credit points will be gr completed.	Points: anted after all relevant work	and study work ha	ive been successfully
11	Weight of the module gra 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)	de for the overall grade:		
12	0	ss administration and econor Accounting, Financial Accounces		
13	Presence: none			
14	Use of the module for oth Bachelor Business Admini Mathematics, Master Phys	stration, Bachelor Economic	s, Bachelor Inform	ation Systems, Bachelor
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> Professor Dr. Thomas Lan	ger	<b>Department:</b> School of Busi	ness and Economics

16	Misc.:

### **Operations Research**

Mo	dule Ti	itle english:		Operations Research					
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Ad	ess Administration PO 2010				
1	1 Module No: BWL 8			State: Compulsory	Language of Inst	ruction	n: Ge	rman, partly	/ English
2		each er term		Duration: 1 term	Semester: 3, 4	<b>СР:</b> 6		Workload	<b>d (h):</b> 180
	Modu	ule Structure	e:						
	No	Туре	C	ourse		СР	Pre CH	sence (h + )	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Course	In	troduction to Operatio	ns Research	1	30 h	n (2 CH)	15
5	2	Exercise		utorial on Introduction esearch	to Operations	1	30 h	n (2 CH)	15
	3	Course	P	anning and Decision		3	30 ł	n (2 CH)	60
	4	Course	R	ational Decision Makin	ng (English)	3	30 h	n (2 CH)	60
4	mathe algori typica minir achie know cover devel suppo Maim Introd Opera mathe Analy optim treatm techn algori Deciss with s practi theory orient	ematics and f ithms to arriv ally concerne nizing (loss, r ve its goals u ledge taught applications opment proce ort tools whice <b>topics and I</b> duction to Op ations Resear ematical prog ysis and the fe ization (inclu- nent of these iques using s ithms, simula- sion: This co strategic plan ical application y and strategi ted approach	orn e a d w risk sin of esse h s era ch, s era ch, s ran top tati top tati top tati top tati top tati top	tions Research: Opera nal sciences that uses r t optimal or nearly opt vith maximizing (profit c, etc.) some objective g scientific methods. I the first semester and b Operations Research. I es pose a major challer upport the structuring or <b>rning objectives:</b> tions Research: This of and its role in human mming techniques such nulation of linear progra transportation and a sics is embedded into b stical methods as well n and project schedulin e provides students with g tasks in firm-specific of modern strategic pla hoice, empirical testing the balanced scorecard framework of internet	nethods such as mat imal solutions to con- t, assembly line perf function. Operations Prerequisites for this pasic knowledge in p Planning and Decisi- nge for strategic firm of complex situation course is an introduce decision making. In a s linear programm rams using special m ssignment problems pasic presentations of as fundamental con- ing techniques are fun- th the methodical and c contexts. It combin- nning instruments. A g of learning curve of , and the long-tail as	hemati mplex of formands s Resea s course product on: Dy n plann ns. etion to particu- ning (the nodelin s) and c f data r siderati rther to ad quan- nes theo Areas c effects,	cal me econo ce, cruch he are l ion pi ing an the p ilar, ti e Sin g tecl lynan etriev ons a pics o titativ ory, e of the a mo	odeling, sta omic problem op yield, ba elps manag basic mathe lanning and c market an nd require s rinciples an he course for nplex Methon niques), ne nic program val and fore bout model of the course ve skills nec mpirical ev matic priori dern capital	ttistics and ms. It is ndwidth, etc) or ement to matic accounting to d industry pecial decision- ad practice of ocuses on od, Sensitivity etwork ming. The casting ing. Heuristic e. Planning and cessary to deal idence, and ty are game- l market-
	The	mes		Learning objective	s				

Introduction to Operations Research:	
Introduction and basic concepts	To learn about and understand the basic concepts and definitions of planning decision making, modeling (descriptive, explicative, normative), algorithms and optimization. To understand simulation techniques, its possibilities, advantages and problems To learn about different techniques of modeling activity networks (CPM, PERT, MPM). To find out about the "Critical Path Method" in detail
Data retrieval and forecasting	To become acquainted to the options to acquire necessary data fueling Operations Research models. To classify the use of statistical techniques for forecasting and data retrieval.
Optimization	To learn about marginal and total analysis. To learn about marginal and tota analysis. To understand basic concepts of the Simplex algorithm for the solution of linear programs, sensitivity analysis and continuative formulation of mixed integer linear programming models. To comprehend different algorithms for the solution of the transportation and assignment problems To understand Bellman's principle of optimality
Use of the Excel Solver for Optimization	To model a linear programming problem using Microsoft spreadsheet application Excel. To solve this problem by using the Excel-Add-In "Solver
Heuristic algorithms	To understand the limitiations and handicaps of optimization. To understand the limitiations and handicaps of optimization. To find out about heuristic algorithms to overcome these problems. To apply this knowlegdge to a concrete application, the traveling salesman problem.
Simulation techniques	To understand simulation techniques, its possibilities, advantages and problems
Project Activity Scheduling	To learn about different techniques of modeling activity networks (CPM, PERT, MPM). To find out about the "Critical Path Method" in detail
Planning and Decision	
Strategic planning	To get first insights into the theoretical background of the lecture.
Benefit from strategic planning	To get to know the key concepts of strategic behavior using the example of partnership selection
Environment analysis	To learn about Porter's competitive forces, about generic competitive strategies, their determinants and about the appliance of the value map
Business analysis	To understand the idea of the value chain and the concept of de-construction
Learning curve effects	To realize the importance of empirical prerequisites for strategies
Choice of strategy and portfolio management	To combine business analysis and environment analysis and learn to use the instrument of the BCG-matrix
Implementation of strategies	To discuss traditional business ratios and become acquainted to the basic concept of the balanced scorecard
Business models	To appreciate the value of business models and business plans

5	<ul> <li>Learning outcomes:         <ul> <li>Academic:</li> <li>Each student has to do a written examination. Introduction to Operations Research: During the written examination of 60 minutes the students have to solve small exercises by applying the techniques of Operations Research, that were taught in the lecture. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability • to develop a coherent argumentation within a limited period of time, • to integrate and apply several algorithms and concepts of Operations Research, • to analyse small business cases and to represent them in an Operations Research model.</li> <li>Soft skills:</li> <li>The students learn to understand and actively apply arguments. The exercise includes teamwork and the application of presentation skills.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>							
6	<b>Description of possible electives within the modules</b> The part "Introduction to Operations Research" is man (German) or "Rational Decision Making" (English) has	datory. Either "Plan	nning and Decision"					
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module							
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %					
8	Written exam on Introduction to Operations Research	60 min.	50 %					
	Written exam on Planning and Decision	60 min.	50 %					
	Written exam on Rational Decision Making	60 min.	50 %					
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none		Duration					
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work completed.	and study work h	ave been successfully					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: none							
13	Presence: none							
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economic	CS						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Thomas EhrmannDepartment: School of Business and Economics							
16	Misc.:							

# Quantitative Marketing

Module Title english:				Quantitative Marketing										
Course Program:									Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	,9	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English									
2	<b>Turn</b> term	each summe	er	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 3, 4	(	C <b>P:</b> 6	Work	<b>load (h):</b> 180					
	Mod	ule Structure	:											
2	No	Туре	Co	urse		СР	Presen CH)	ce (h +	Self-Study (h)					
3	1	Course	Ma	rket Research		2	30 h (2	CH)	30					
	2	Course	Ma	rketing Operations		2	30 h (2	CH)	30					
	3	Exercise	Tu	torial on Quantitative Ma	urketing	2	30 h (2	CH)	30					
4	The c Main Mark mark busin inform Resea organ to gai the pur resea will p condu analy is pan opera decis alloca addit	course require a topics and I at Research: eting decision less managers mation a core arch (ESOMA rch as the "sy nizations using in insight or s rovision of the rch problems provide additi uct market res vis, and interp t of the cours ational market ions, calibrati ation, as well	s ba earr Prec s. T . Th cha MR) : sten g the uppo e rec by a conal searc oreta e. M ing ion c as th	tions to other courses: sic knowledge of descrip ning objectives: ise information is an esse hus, correct information e increasing demand of it llenge in business practic and the International Cha hatic gathering and interp e statistical and analytical ort decision making." The puired information. The f upplying different method in-depth information. At the themselves. An exemp- tion of market research se farketing Operations: In I decisions will be treated. of market response function in market response function in market ing controlling. formation and exercises. How	ential prerequisite is a crucial resource nformation makes e. The European S umber of Commerce oretation of information l methods and tech us, market research occus of the course ds of analysis. Best fiter attending this of lary in-class proje surveys. According Marketing Operation Special focus in the ons, optimization of Besides an in-class	in or ce fo the a socie ce (IC ation niqu h car lies ides a cours ct wi gly, t ons, hese of the ss tut	der to ma r marketi acquisitio ty for Op (C) joint about in es of the be regan on the pr an in-clas se, partici ll show t he partici the quant sessions e marketi orial, onl	ng mana on and an oinion ar ly descri dividual applied rded as f ocess of s tutoria ipants sh he plann itative f is on the ng mix a ine tool	agers and other nalysis of nd Marketing ibe market s or social sciences fundamental for solving market al, online tools nould be able to ning, execution, n such surveys foundation of e modeling of and budget s will provide					
5	Acad Mark out th proce Opera well a the va Soft s	ne different na ess, the course ations: After to as are able to arious methoo skills:	The ature aim hat quan ls an	course gives insights in t of market research prob is to enable attendants to lecture, the students are a ntitatively consolidate ma id tools of budget allocat n English. Thus, the busi	lems and explainin conduct market re ware of the main p arketing decisions. ion and demonstra	ng the seare proce The te the	e steps of ch by the edures of y get use eir capab	a marke mselves market d to criti ilities ar	et research A. Marketing operations, as ically look at ad limitations.					

6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none							
7	<b>Examination:</b> Examinations for every part of the mod	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module						
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	Part of final mark in %						
8	Written exam on Market Research	60 min.	50 %					
	Written exam on Marketing Operations	60 min.	50 %					
9     Study Work:       9     Number and Type; Connection to Course   Duration								
,	none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: The module requires basic knowledge of descriptive an	d inductive statist	ics.					
13	Presence: none							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Manfred KrafftDepartment: School of Business and Economics							
16	Misc.:							

# Management & Governance

Module Title english:     Management & Governance										
Сог	ırse Pr	e Program:       Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010								
1	<b>Mod</b> 10	ule No: BWL	<i>,</i>	State: Compulsory	Langua	Language of Instruction: German				
2	<b>Turn</b> term	each winter		Duration: 1 term	Semest	er: 5, 6	С	<b>P:</b> 6	Workl	load (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
	No	Туре	Co	ourse			СР	Presen CH)	ice (h +	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Course	Or	ganization and Managen	nent		2	30 h (2	CH)	30
	2	Course	Co	orporate Governance			2	30 h (2	CH)	30
	3	Exercise	Tu	torial on Management &	Governa	nce	2	30 h (2	CH)	30
4	The s (staff and v studio The Orga Ress	The module conveys fundamental aspects of Management and GovernanceMain topics and learning objectives:The substantive focus is on the areas of organization, business strategy, human resources management (staffing) and corporate governance. Here, the various concepts will be presented and their strengths and weaknesses will be analysed. These concepts will be illustrated on the basis of selected case studies.ThemesLearning objectivesOrganisational Design; Strategic Management; Human Ressource Management; Corporate Governance; Two Tier System; Working CouncilUnderstanding of the basics of Organization Management and Corporate Governance								
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students know different forms of organization, different types of strategies, concepts of human resource management (staffing) and systems of corporate governance. They are in the position to evaluate different management- and process-structures in terms of their efficiency. Soft skills: none									
6	Desc none	ription of po	ssib	le electives within the n	nodules:					
7	Exan	nination: Fir	nal N	Module Exam						
		vant Work:						I		
8		nber and Typ I written exar		Connection to Course		<b>Duration</b> 120 min.	1		ort of fin	al mark in %
	1 1110	a written exdl	11			120 11111.		10	-U 70	

	Study Work:					
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course	D	uration			
	none					
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: none					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Master Physics					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Christoph Brast	<b>Department:</b> School of Busine	ess and Economics			
16	Misc.:					

### Advanced Accounting

Module Title english:				Advanced Accounting						
Module Title english: Course Program:				Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1		ule No: BWL	_	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German					
2	<b>Turn</b> term	: each winter	•	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	CI	<b>?:</b> 6	Workle	oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
3	No	Туре	Co	urse		СР	Presei CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Ad	vanced Financial Acco	unting	3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60	
	2	Course	Bu	siness Analysis		3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60	
4	Adva There poten view conso Interr IFRS class Acco methe under impor interr mana this c <b>Maim</b> Adva prepa funda like th traine of con stater defer Interr Interr funda ike th traine of con stater defer Interr	nced Financia fore the indivi- tial investors on the group olidated finan- national Finar . Knowledge incorporates unting on the ods for compa- rstanding of the trant to provide oretation guid gerial account ourse basic k <b>topics and I</b> nced Financia red under HC umentals of co- he purchase n ed on the basi nsolidated finan- rer knowledge ems corporation as such, the p- polain how to a principles of this knowledge ground inform	al A vidu who as a cial in fi two oth anie he cr de st elin ting now <b>earn</b> al A GB ( on cons ions on cons rima appl lge t nation	tions to other courses counting: Companies al financial statements o conclusively request a whole. Students in this statements in accordan Reporting Standards ( inancial accounting is a elements: Financial State s performed not only by urrent economic situation tudents with a profounce es. Beyond financial accounting is a and recognize connect ledge in accounting is a ning objectives: ccounting: This lecture German-GAAP) and IF lidated financial statem od, the proportional com- practical examples. Mo- ial statements will be co- re, specific questions we emphasized. Additional Reporting Standards. I consolidation, be able to and audit firms face in ary responsibility for lea- y theory in "real" life. The S and consolidated fina- con in form of additional rience will depend on ti-	are often subject to of the companies inva a consolidated finance s course will learn he ce with HGB (Germ IFRS). Furthermore prerequisite for this atement Analysis on ement Analysis is on y investors but also be on the considered co d understanding of the counting, the studen those between finance required. FRS. Therefore studen the focuses mainly on FRS. Therefore studen the prever legal require overed as well as the vith regard to consoli lly, students will get By the end of the cla o consolidate on thei their daily work. The ancial statements (IF situations as they appliced and the studen in the statements (IF situations as they appliced and the studen is the statements (IF situations as they appliced and the studen is the statements (IF situations as they appliced and the studen is the statements (IF situations as they appliced and the studen is the students with the students as they appliced and the students and statements (IF situations as they appliced and the students and the students as they appliced and students as they appliced and students and students and students and students and students as they appliced and students as they appliced and students as they appliced and students an	volve cial st court they court the o e of t court the scop the s evelo the s evelo the s evelo the s evelo the s evelo the s court the s evelo	d are not catemen prepare AAP) a will gai se. Bus one hance he most ernal m hy faces ated tech all deep d mana olidated will learn eral cor v methous s togeth be of cor d finance st overv idents s n and un urse is i tudents. p a wor provide	ot informat t to obtai e these re- s well as n basic k: siness An d and Mai t importa- anagers t s. Therefor hniques a en their k gerial accor- financial n the basi nsolidation d. These iasolidation d. These iasolidated in solidated in the dasi norder stand intended . There w king kno- 3) in order ations an ed. The qu	ative for n a true and fair quested with the nowledge on alysis: This nagerial nt valuation to gain a deep ore it is and cnowledge in counting. For I statements ics and on techniques techniques are he preparation d financial nent like t the ve gained a I related to be a lecture fill be examples wledge of the er to be able to d audit firms. uality of	

class, and attention during class. The instructor's role will be to support the learning experience by providing a course structure, course materials, and lectures. Business Analysis: Referring to Financial Statement Analysis this course will enable students to understand how economic situations and management decisions can influence the company's performance correlated with the impact on key ratios and the related interpretations. By the end of this course, it is expected that students are able to analyse companies on their own resulting in reasoned and founded investment decisions. Referring to Managerial Accounting this course is to develop a deepened understanding of financial and managerial accounting as well as their interrelations. Unlike in Anglophone countries, financial and managerial accounting are distinctive in Germany. This course is intended to be a lecture and, as such, the primary responsibility for learning will rest with the students. There will be examples to explain how to apply theory in "real" life. The objective is to develop a working knowledge of financial statement analysis and managerial accounting in order to be able to adopt this knowledge to concrete "real" life situations as they apply to corporations. Background information in form of additional reading material will be provided. The quality of students learning experience will depend on the extent of their motivation, initiative, preparation for class, and attention during class. The instructor's role will be to support the learning experience by providing a course structure, course materials, and lectures.

Themes	Learning objectives
Advanced Financial Accounting:	
International Accounting	To learn the basics of IFRS
Fundamentals of consolidated financial statements	To understand the idea and necessity of preparing consolidated financial statements
Scope of consolidated financial statements	To get insights to the scope of consolidated financial statement
Consolidation techniques	To learn about consolidation techniques like the purchase method, proportional consolidation as well as the equity method in accordance with HGB and IFRS
Specific aspects related to consolidation	To learn about specific aspects related to consolidation
Business Analysis:	
Fundamentals of Financial Statement Analysis	To learn about the objectives of Financial Statement Analysis like goals, users, database and business ratios.
Financial Analysis	To learn how to perform a pervasive analysis of the financial situation of a company regarding the financial statement.
Profitability Analysis	To learn how to perform a pervasive analysis of the performance of the company regarding the profit and loss statement.
Overall Assessment	To learn how to aggregate the ratios and individual information collected to an overall investment decision.
Fundamentals in business analysis	To learn the basic terminology, the functions and the subareas of business analysis as well as the characteristics of selected management ratios.

		Ι						
	Remit of managerial accounting in business analysis	To briefly recapitulate the bar remits of managerial account valuation, performance meat and risk analysis.	ting in business an	nalysis, which are business				
	Remit of financial accounting in business analysisTo learn about the remits of financial accounting in business analysis.							
5	Learning outcomes:         Academic:         During the 60 minute written examination the students usually have to discuss several questions covering topics related to IFRS in general and to consolidation under IFRS and HGB. The students are asked to include their own opinion. The total achievable points for the exam will be 60. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability         • to integrate and apply the accounting principles for consolidated financial statements according to HGB and IFRS,         • to develop a basic knowledge of International Financial Reporting Standards,         • to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time,         • to apply a critical acclaim on the current issue of accounting principles.         The questions typically require an integrative thinking and connection of different topics discussed in class. The students are asked to include their own opinion.							
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none							
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final Mod	lule Exam						
	Relevant Work:		<b>_</b>					
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course         Duration         Part of final mark in %							
	Final written exam		120 min.	100 %				
	Study Work:		1					
9	Number and Type; Con	nection to Course		Duration				
	none							

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: none					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter, Professor Dr. Hans- Jürgen Kirsch	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:					

#### Advanced Taxation

Mo	dule T	itle english:		Advanced Taxation						
Сог	Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010									
1	<b>Mod</b> 12	ule No: BWL		State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German					
2	<b>Turn:</b> each winter term			Duration: 1 term	<b>Semester:</b> 5, 6	CI	<b>?:</b> 6	Workl	oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
	No	Туре	Co	urse		CP Prese CH)		nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
3	1	Course	Tra	unsaction Tax (Verkehr	ssteuern)	1	15 h (1	CH)	30	
	2	Exercise	Tra	unsaction Tax (Verkehr	ssteuern)	1	15 h (1	CH)	30	
	3	Course	Inc	ome Tax (Ertragsteuer	n)	1	15 h (1	CH)	30	
	4	Exercise	Inc	ome Tax (Ertragsteuer	n)	1	15 h (1	CH)	30	
	Module Contents:Background and relations to other courses:Integrated knowledge of tax law, taxing processes and tax effects on businesses is of great importancefor efficient economic and business decisions. This does not only refer to the basic principles necessaryto taxation, the different types of taxes, and taxpayers but requires profound skills in determiningtaxing consequences of alternative complex businesses. With respect to German tax law being one ofthe most complex and fastest changing ones in the world it is of great importance to consider taxconsequences not only in advance but also as precisely as possible. Extending basic knowledge on taxaffairs following from the prior lecture "Principles of Corporate Taxation" as the course prerequisite,this course not only focuses on corporate taxation and tax planning in detail but also introducesstudents to the basics of two further important taxes in everyday life: VAT as a transaction tax as wellas inheritance taxes as a necessity for succession planning.									
				<b>ning objectives:</b> d into two main topics:	<u>Characiana a 1.551</u> fe		1	,· ,		

This course is separated into two main topics: Choosing a legal form and transaction taxes. On the one hand students extend their prior knowledge in corporate and partnership taxation with respect to continuous business transactions; on the other hand the students are introduced into the basics of both transaction taxes and inheritance taxes for succession planning tasks. Referring to the legal form choice the course identifies the basic taxation principles of private and public firms necessary to determine, understand, and compare the advantages and disadvantages of both types. This provides the basis for efficient tax planning. The goal of this part of the course is to provide students with a deeper understanding of the German taxing process so that they are better prepared to determine and assess the possible tax consequences of any business decisions to be made. The transactions taxes part of the course introduces the basic principles and rules of VAT and inheritance taxes to the students.

Themes	Learning objectives
Taxation of partnerships	To comprehend the legal structure and concept of a partnership and its characteristics and to learn tax consequences for partnerships. To learn a variety of detailed tax rules affecting partnerships.

	Taxation of corporationsTo comprehend the legal structure and concept of a corporation and its characteristics and to learn tax consequences for corporations. To learn detailed tax rules affecting corporations.							
	Choosing a legal formTo understand the advantages/disadvantages of partnerships and corpora alternative business situations by combining the detailed knowledge of t partnerships and corporations. To compare alternative types of legal form assess tax consequences of business decisions for different legal forms. The optimum legal choice from a tax point of view.							
	Hybrid legal forms	To learn different legal forms as combinations of the basic partnership and corporation. To comprehend how they combine different qualities of partnerships and corporations. To understand their advantages/disadvantage in alternative business transactions.						
	Asset and share deals	To distinguish between asset and share deals from a civil and tax law perspective. To learn about tax consequences for the buyer and the seller in a mergers and acquisitions deal. To propose the tax optimum design of a transaction deal.						
	Liquidation	To learn the tax consequences of a liquidation. To plan liquidations tax efficiently.						
	Introduction into VAT	luction To comprehend the concept of VAT. To learn the tax consequences of national,						
	Succession planning	To learn the basic principles of inheritance tax. To learn the basic concepts of business valuation as well as general tax valuation principles. To determine the tax consequences of different succession plans. To propose tax efficient succession plans for partnerships and corporations.						
5	Learning outcomes:         Academic:         The total achievable marks for the two separate exams will be 120 (60 each), divided approximately 1/3 to theoretical and conceptual questions and 2/3 to application-oriented cases. Students can bring their own tax code in which highlighting and cross-references are allowed. The total achieved mark comprises the exact explanation of the solution as well as a clear indication of the relevant tax rule. The total achievable marks for the two separate exams will be 120 (60 each), divided approximately 1/3 to theoretical and conceptual questions and 2/3 to application-oriented cases. Students can bring their own tax code in which highlighting and cross-references are allowed. The total achieved mark comprises the exact explanation of the solution as well as a clear indication of the relevant tax rule. The total achieved in which highlighting and cross-references are allowed. The total achieved mark comprises the exact explanation of the solution as well as a clear indication of the relevant tax rule. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability         • to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time,         • to integrate and apply several concepts and tax rules,         • to apply the tax concepts and tax rules to individual cases.         Soft skills:         Students acquire knowledge through a combination of lecture, pre-processing and following up on lecture material, exercises. They are responsible for their own instructed search for information, including library, journals, internet etc. The solution of the exercises will be actively discussed in exercise sessions and moderated.							
6	Description of ponone	ossible electives within the modules:						
7	<b>Examination:</b> E	xaminations for every part of the module						
8	Relevant Work: Number and Ty	vpe; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in %						
	Written exam on Transaction Tax	60 min.	50 %					
----	--	---------------------------------------	-------------------	--	--	--		
	Written exam on Income Tax	60 min.	50 %					
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration					
	Prerequisites for Credit Points:							
10	The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: none							
13	Presence: none							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems							
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> Professor Dr. Christoph Watrin	<b>Department:</b> School of Busin	ess and Economics					
16	Misc.:							

#### Specialization in Finance Module Title english: Specialization in Finance **Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010 Course Program:** Module No: BWL 13 State: Elective 1 Language of Instruction: English **Turn:** each summer 2 **Duration:** 1 term Semester: 5, 6 **CP:** 6 Workload (h): 180 term **Module Structure:** Self-Study Presence (h + СР No Type Course CH) (h) 3 4 90 1 Course Specialization in Finance 30 h (2 CH) 2 2 15 h (1 CH) 45 Exercise **Tutorial Specialization in Finance Module Contents:** Background and relations to other courses: To evaluate investment strategies, for instance in the field of retirement savings, it is important to disclose and assess the risks associated with these strategies and to understand how to (partially) immunize portfolios against these risks. The comprehension of the pricing of (government) bonds and of options and futures enables an investor to evaluate financial transactions and to discuss the stability and susceptibility of financial markets. As most topics of this course deal with pricing concepts, it builds on the course "Corporate Finance". Furthermore it builds on the statistics courses taught at the early stage of the program. Main topics and learning objectives: The primary purpose of this course is to strengthen students' knowledge about individual investment decisions. Building on earlier courses, the intersection of this knowledge with pricing concepts for capital markets is emphasized. This includes an in depth discussion of interest rates, bond pricing, and portfolio immunization. Furthermore, basic concepts of the pricing of derivatives like futures, forwards, and options are taught. Several practically relevant investment strategies and their replication are discussed. Finally, performance measurement methods are discussed and applied to previously taught topics. In the end, successful students are able to select and apply appropriate techniques to solve complex investment problems. Furthermore students learn to justify their conclusions with 4 appropriate rigor. Themes Learning objectives

Interest rates and bonds	Thorough understanding of bond pricing concept under certainty and assessment of the influence of default risk. Being able to understand interest rate risks and to pursue portfolio immunization.
Derivatives	Knowing several classes of derivatives and being able to clearly assess influence factors on derivative prices
Structured Products and Investment strategies	Assessment of the use of different investment strategies and complex structured products. Being able to apply concepts of derivative pricing to yield prices for structured products.
Performance measurement	Estimate the risk-return trade-off from different points of view.

5	<ul> <li>Learning outcomes: Academic: The students are able to value bonds under certainty and assess interest rate risks. They know different classes of derivatives and their use in portfolio management. They are able to quantify the influence of relevant factors on the price of options and structured products.</li> <li>Soft skills: The self-preparation of the students for the lecture facilitates the ability of the students to manage themselves and their time in a more effective and efficient way. The analysis of complex financial problems helps them to solve problems in a structured way. The interactive character of the lectures and tutorials strengthens the student's discussion-skills in the academic context. They are able to choose and employ different performance and risk-measures in order to evaluate different investment strategies. They are familiar with current developments in portfolio management and can evaluate different investment strategies in the lights of the efficient market hypothesis.</li> </ul>					
6	<b>Description of possible electives within the modules:</b> none					
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final Module Exam					
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of fin					
	Final written exam	90 min.	100 %			
9	Study Work:       Number and Type; Connection to Course   Duration					
	none					
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work completed.	and study work h	ave been successfully			
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: none					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs:           Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Langer	<b>Department:</b> School of Busin	ness and Economics			
16	Misc.:					

### Insurance Economics

Мо	Module Title english:			Insurance Economics						
	Course Program:			Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1				State: Elective						
1				State: Elective			on: Ger			
2	Turn term	each summ	er	Duration: 1 term	<b>Semester:</b> 5, 6	C	<b>P:</b> 6	Workl	oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
3	No	Туре	Cou	ırse		СР	Preser CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Insu	trance Economics		6	60 h (4	CH)	120	
	management accounting systems in different insurance sectors. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and interpreting internal models and risk management systems caused the regulatory requirements of solvency II. The broad range of topics encourages analytical thinkin and conveys a methodical basis in understanding and analysing the complex interactions of the insurance economy. Insurance Economics consists of both lectures and exercises. Lecturers explair and discuss the main concepts and techniques. During lecture each week, exercises are integrated a the students find out the practical use of scientific theory. The incorporation of a variety of different top-class speakers in the insurance field facilitates the transfer between theory and practice. The speaker's role is to encourage the students to take a greater interest in insurance economic issues ar support discussions between students. As part of a symposium, students participate in a workshop i the house of a leading German insurance company.					tical thinking as of the arers explain integrated and by of different tice. The nic issues and to				
4	The Basi	cs of insuran		Learning objectives Fo learn about the objectives and the specific particularities of the insurance						
		nomics		economy.	I	the specific particularities of the institute				
		erty and alty insuranc		Fo comprehend the calculation of non-life insurance products.						
	Life	insurance		To comprehend the calculation of life insurance products and the process of profit bonus.						
	Rein	isurance		Fo learn about the main features of reinsurance and the (dis-)advantages for lirect insurers to cooperate with a reinsurance company.						
	Con	trolling		To learn about a variety of methods to provide information on the compa- success						
	Capi	ital investmen		To study the regulatory insurance companies.	particularities in m	anag	ing the i	nvestme	nts of	
		c principles i ounting		To appreciate the inten undertakings.	tion and legal funda	ment	als of th	e accour	nts of insurance	

	Solvency and risk management	To evaluate the elements of s management.	Solvency II and the r	elevant requirements to risk	
	Value based management	es to develop branch-specific and quantifiable risks basing			
	itself on economic criteria.         Business strategy       To valuate the strategic operation options for insurance comp         German insurance market.				
5	Learning outcomes:         Academic:         During the 90 minute written examination students have to deal with about 10 issues concerning both the use of management tools within certain lines of insurance business and value based management of insurance companies. Theory and practical applications from lectures and symposium build the ground of the assessment. In the written examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities         • to solve problems effectively within a limited period of time,         • to transfer and integrate knowledge, methods and theory from lectures and exercises,         • to select and identify the most relevant aspects first.         Soft skills:         The module promotes interdisciplinary understanding of enterprise-wide management tasks. This is mediated especially through the practice-oriented presentations of executives from the German insurance industry. Second, the lectures fosters discussion skills of students through direct communication with experts and senior executives. Students learn additionally to solve enterprise-wide issues with an effective time management and be made aware of the importance of communication skills and conflict management in workplace decision-making processes.				
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none				
7	Examination: Final Module Exam				
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type;	Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %	
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %	
9	Study Work:       Number and Type; Connection to Course     Duration       none     Output				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisite	s:			
13	Presence: none				

14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Wolfgang BerensDepartment: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

## Advanced Marketing

Module Title english:				Advanced Marketing					
Course Program:     Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010									
1	Mod	ule No: BWI	L 15	State: Elective	Language of Inst	ructi	on: Eng	glish	
2	<b>Turn</b> term	a: each summ	ler	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	C	<b>P:</b> 6	Workl	load (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structur	e:						
3	No	Туре	Cou	rse		СР	Presen CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Course	Cust	tomer Management		3	30 h (2	CH)	60
	2	Course	Serv	vices Marketing		3	30 h (2	CH)	60
	3	Course	Reta	il Management		3	30 h (2	CH)	60
	· ·			anagement and a third	lecture to be annour	nced.	The co	urse give	
4	of the gener the m and b custo that f the m poten basis and c know today Open <b>Mair</b> Custo relati majo expla introo and m Servi is to p comm	e theories, m ral marketing marketing mar beyond the ma beyond the market of the capab complexity of ving and man ations" and " ations" and " ations" and " beyond the capab conship manage onship manage onship manage onship manage onship manage fields of ma beyond the capab construction of a capab diverse of a methods of a second provide stude nercial enterg	odels, appro- nagem andato of a fi ner sauges of and lo bilities datab aging builc Marko learni gement: gement gement gement gements walue- ophase value- optises.	anagement and a third strategies, methods, a baches into the service ient of service firms. T ory principles of market rm's central assets and tisfaction, customer ref market-oriented mana- st customers' attractive of data processing have base-driven customer n its customers has beech supon the basic market et Research". <b>Ing objectives:</b> The main objectives on twith a holistic view g customer acquisition customer lifecycle as a is thereby related to on oriented customer mana- tis theoretical and me- Here an insight into th or marketing and sales	lecture to be annour nd instruments of th context and introdu here are no formal p eting courses. Custo l, thus, managing a c tention and in the en gement today. Comp eness and manage th ve immensely increase nanagement both groome a competitive ac eting modules "Strate of this course are thr on managing a custo n, customer retention universal view on en en of the core manage nagement are introdu- ement: The goal of t thodical knowledge ne key strategies, the	nced. he field ce se prerectioner la comp id cus panie hem a sed i ew. T dvant tegic preefol pomer h and ach i geme uced, he te in re	. The co ld. The co veral fac quisites Manager any's cu stomer e es have t accordin n the las Thus, the tage itse Market ld. First, base bu customen ndividu nt activi , explain aching u clation to s, metho	urse give course w cets whic for this of ment: Ur istomer l equity ha o be able gly on a st decade e compet lf for maing", "M , the condition ilds the f er reactival custor ties. Fina- tied and of unit Reta	es an overview vill both transfer ch are unique to course above nderstanding base in a way s become one of e to evaluate n individual es, possibilities ency of any companies larketing cept of customer foundation. The vation are ner is ally, concepts liscussed. il Management nagement of nstruments is
4	of the gener the m and b custo that f the m poten basis and c know today Open <b>Mair</b> Custo relati majo expla introo and m Servi is to p comm	e theories, m ral marketing marketing mar beyond the ma omers as one of osters custom najor challeng ntial, current a . Since capab complexity of ving and mana 7. This course ations" and " <b>topics and</b> I comer Manage onship manage onship manage onship manage ined. Second duced. Each p nethods of a cless Marketin provide stude nercial enterp n, which are u	odels, appro- nagem andato of a fi ner sauges of and lo bilities datab aging builc Marko learni gement: gement gement gement gements walue- ophase value- optises.	strategies, methods, a baches into the service ent of service firms. T ory principles of market rm's central assets and tisfaction, customer ret market-oriented mana- st customers' attractive of data processing have base-driven customer n its customers has becch as upon the basic market et Research". <b>Ing objectives:</b> The main objectives on twith a holistic view g customer acquisition customer lifecycle as a is thereby related to on oriented customer man e Topics Retail Manage ith theoretical and me- Here an insight into th	lecture to be annour nd instruments of th context and introdu 'here are no formal p eting courses. Custo l, thus, managing a c tention and in the en gement today. Comp eness and manage th ve immensely increa nanagement both gro ome a competitive ac eting modules "Stra of this course are thr on managing a custo h, customer retention universal view on e ne of the core manage nagement are introdu- ement: The goal of t thodical knowledge ne key strategies, the of products and serv	nced. he field ce se prerectioner la comp id cus panie hem a sed i ew. T dvant tegic preefol pomer h and ach i geme uced, he te in re	. The co ld. The co veral fac quisites Manager any's cu stomer e es have t accordin n the las Thus, the tage itse Market ld. First, base bu customen ndividu nt activi , explain aching u clation to s, metho	urse give course w cets whic for this of ment: Ur istomer l equity ha o be able gly on a st decade e compet lf for maing", "M , the condition ilds the f er reactival custor ties. Fina- tied and of unit Reta	es an overview vill both transfer ch are unique to course above nderstanding base in a way s become one of e to evaluate n individual es, possibilities ency of uny companies larketing cept of customer foundation. The vation are mer is ally, concepts liscussed. il Management nagement of nstruments is

	Introduction to customer management	To understand the concept of customer management as a holistic management orientation and describe the underlying paradigm shift in marketing			
	Basic constructs	To describe and differentiate the central psychological constructs			
	Customer lifecycle	To understand the concept of the customer lifecycle and distinguish its different phases and the corresponding customer management instruments			
	Implementation	To evaluate companies' structures, organization and system in its suitability for enhancing customer orientation and responsiveness			
	Value orientation	To assess and apply methods of value-oriented management of individual customers and customer segments (in particular, the concepts of customer lifetime value and customer equity)			
	Service Marketing:				
	What are Services and Why Do they Matter?	To familiarize with the basic terminology and key definitions; to increase awareness of today's role of services.			
	A Service Marketing Success Framework	To understand and systematize the components of service marketing success and to link them to the overall framework Customer Satisfaction and Service			
	Customer Satisfaction and Service Quality	To work out meaning, importance and relationship of the key outcome constructs customer satisfaction and service quality; to learn about different customer expectations and customer perceptions.			
	Managing Customer Satisfaction and Service Quality	To get an overview of different services marketing instruments; to analyze and assess these with regard to specific characteristics of marketing mix variables (product, price, place, promotion) in the services context; to learn about the role of service failure and service recovery.			
	Managing Relationships with Service Customers	To understand relevant approaches and theories of customer relationship marketing in a service context, including customer loyalty, lifetime value and equity as well as the commitment-trust theory			
	Branding Services	To define brands in the services context; to understand and evaluate basic service branding strategies, to learn about service brand extensions.			
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Services Marketing: The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Services Marketing, which is also directly relevant to management practice. Customer Management: The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Customer Management, which is also directly relevant to management practice. Retail Management: The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in- depth theoretical grounding in Retail Management, which is also directly relevant to management practice. Soft skills: The module is taught in English. Thus, the business English skills of the students are increased.				
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: 2 out of 3 lectures have to be absolved				
7	<b>Examination:</b> Examinati	ons for every part of the module			
8	Relevant Work:				
	L				

	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
	Written exam Customer Management	60 min.	50 %			
	Written exam Services Marketing	60 min.	50 %			
	Written exam Retail Management	60 min.	50 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none	Duration				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modules Foundations of Marketing and Quantitative Marketing					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems					
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> UnivProf. Dr. Thorsten Hennig-Thurau	Department: School of Busin	ness and Economics			
16	Misc.:					

## Advanced Management

Mo	Module Title english:     Advanced Management								
		e Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
		0	16						
1	Module No: BWL 16			State: Elective	Language of I	'Instruction: English			
2	Turn term	: each summe	er	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	С	<b>P:</b> 6	Workl	oad (h): 180
	Modu	ule Structure	9:						
3	No	Туре	Cou	irse		СР	Preser CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)
	1	Course	Adv	anced Management		6	60 h (4	4 CH)	120
4	Main Strate found a coh and a exerc how f The s	egic Managen lation and the erent theoreti nswers how f ises students firms develop tudents also l	earn nent i inter cal fr irms learn and earn	ing objectives: is characterized by a m rdependencies between ramework that combine can achieve a sustainal how firms select a suit use core competencies, about the importance o	the different mo es the most impo- ble competitive a table industry, he , and how firms	odels off rtant the idvantag ow firm create e	ten get lo eories of ge. Thro s positio fficient g	ost. This strategic ugh case n within governan	course provides c management studies and this industry, ace structures.
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Students learn to analyze and assess the essential questions in strategic management. The students learn how leadership influences the implementation of strategic actions. Soft skills: By conducting a case study as a team, students develop and strengthen various soft skills. Students learn how to efficiently and effectively work as a team, how individual attitudes, preferences and behaviors influence the quality of team decisions, what kind of communication facilitates or hinders team collaboration.								
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none								
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module								
8	Relevant Work:         Number and Type; Connection to Course    Duration								al mark in %
		ten exam enation of tea	m ca	se study	90 mii 45 mii			) %	
9	Study	y Work:		onnection to Course	I		I	ation	
	none								

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.			
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)			
12	Module Prerequisites: none			
13	Presence: Compulsory attendance of 90% of the presentation time.			
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems			
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Stephan Nüesch	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics		
16	Misc.:			

International Financ	ial Management
----------------------	----------------

	dule T	itle english:		International Financia	al Management					
Course Program: Module No: BWL				Bachelor Business Ac	dministration P	O 201	10			
1	<b>Mod</b> 17	ule No: BWI		State: Elective	Language of Instruction: English				lish	
2	<b>Turn:</b> each winter term			Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5,	6	CI	<b>?:</b> 6	Workl	oad (h): 180
	Module Structure:									
3	No Type Co			urse			СР	Preser CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)
Ū	1CourseInternational Financial Management2ExerciseTutorial on International Financial Management			anagement		4	30 h (2	CH)	90	
					Financial		2	15 h (1	CH)	45
4	The r the m single speci <b>Mair</b> The r intern excha- intern how	Background and relations to other courses:The module "International Financial Management" adds an international, multi-country perspective to the modules "Finance" and "Governance and Management". While these module largely deal with a single-country setting, the module "International Financial Management" focuses on complexities that specifically arise in cross-border financial and managerial decision making.Main topics and learning objectives: The module "International Financial Management" discusses relevant topics for the management of international and multinational enterprises. It covers classical topics in International Finance such as exchange rates and currency markets, derivatives and hedging, valuation of multinational firms, and international portfolio management and asset pricing. Further, this module provides first insights as to how differences in institutional arrangements and cultural norms affect financial decision making and shareholder value across countries.								
	Learning outcomes: Academic: In this module, students obtain the basic knowledge needed to act successfully as managers and investors in a global economy. To this end, they obtain three core competencies. First, after successfully completing this module, students have a profound understanding of the functioning of international financial markets. Second, they understand how and why countries differ in their institutional settings. Third, students can apply this knowledge in cross-border operating, financing, and investment decisions.									on making and
5	inves succe intern instit	is module, stu stors in a glob essfully comp national finan utional setting	dent al ec letin cial gs. T	conomy. To this end, the g this module, students markets. Second, they u 'hird, students can apply	ey obtain three s have a profou understand hov	core of the core o	comp dersta why	etencie anding o countrie	s. First, a of the fur es differ i	gers and after actioning of in their
5	inves succe intern instit and i	is module, stu stors in a glob essfully comp national finan utional setting nvestment de <b>ription of po</b>	dent al ec letin cial gs. T cisio	conomy. To this end, the g this module, students markets. Second, they u 'hird, students can apply	ey obtain three s have a profou understand hov y this knowled	core of the core o	comp dersta why	etencie anding o countrie	s. First, a of the fur es differ i	gers and after actioning of in their
	inves succe intern instit and i <b>Desc</b> none	is module, stu ators in a glob essfully comp national finan utional setting nvestment dec <b>ription of po</b>	dent al ec letin cial gs. T cisio	conomy. To this end, the og this module, students markets. Second, they u Third, students can apply ons.	ey obtain three s have a profou understand hov y this knowled	core of the core o	comp dersta why	etencie anding o countrie	s. First, a of the fur es differ i	gers and after actioning of in their
6	inves succe intern instit and i Desc none Exan Relev	is module, stu ators in a glob essfully comp national finan utional setting nvestment de <b>ription of po</b> <b>nination:</b> Fin <b>vant Work:</b>	dent al ec letin cial gs. T cisio ssib	conomy. To this end, the g this module, students markets. Second, they u Third, students can apply ons.	ey obtain three s have a profou understand hov y this knowled <b>modules:</b>	core of the core o	comp dersta why cross	betencie anding o countrie -border	s. First, a of the fur es differ i operatin;	gers and after actioning of in their
6 7	inves succe intern instit and i Desc none Exan Relev Num	is module, stu ators in a glob essfully comp national finan utional setting nvestment de <b>ription of po</b> <b>nination:</b> Fin <b>vant Work:</b>	dent al ec letin cial gs. T cisio ssibl	conomy. To this end, the og this module, students markets. Second, they u Third, students can apply ons. le electives within the Module Exam	ey obtain three s have a profou understand hov y this knowled modules:	core of nd und y and ge in o	comp dersta why cross	etencie anding o countrie -border	s. First, a of the fur es differ i operatin;	gers and after actioning of in their g, financing,

	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration					
	none							
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a completed.	nd study work h	ave been successfully					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Module Corporate Finance							
13	Presence: none							
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics							
15	Responsible Lecturer:     Department:       Professor Nadja Guenster     School of Business and Economics							
16	Misc.:							

### Public Firms

Module Title english:				Public Firms					
Course Program:				Bachelor Business A	dministration PO	2010			
1	Module No: BWL 19			State: Elective	State: Elective Language of Instruction: German				
2	Turn: each winter term			Duration: 1 term	<b>Semester:</b> 5, 6	C	<b>P:</b> 6	Workload (h): 180	
	Module Structure:								
3	No	Туре	Cou	rse		СР	Prese CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)
	1	Course	Publ	ic Firms		3	30 h (	2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Exer	cise Public Firms		3	30 h (	2 CH)	60
4	Module Contents:         Background and relations to other courses:         The module can be understood by itself, however, see 12.         Main topics and learning objectives:         Subject of this module are the peculiarities of public firms.								
5	Acad The s know Soft s The s	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students recognise the peculiarities of public firms and can apply their general management knowledge on them. Soft skills: The students learn to understand and actively apply arguments. The exercise includes teamwork and the application of presentation skills.							
6	Desc none	ription of po	ssible	electives within the r	nodules:				
7	Exan	nination: Ex	amina	ations for every part of	the module				
	Relevant Work:Number and Type; Connection to CourseDurationPart of final mark in %							nal mark in %	
	Writ	ten exam on ]	Public	e Firms	90 min.		5	0 %	
8	Wor	k in Exercise	s:				5	0 %	
	Assi	gnments			2 x 2 p.				
		t Präsentation	1		10 min.				
	Test	exam			90 min.				
		y Work:	~				_		
9			pe; Co	onnection to Course			Du	ration	
	none	<u> </u>							

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: Knowledge of foundations of management and Microeconomics I.					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics					
15	Responsible Lecturer:     Department:       Prof. Dr. Alexander Dilger     School of Business and Economics					
16	Misc.:					

## Logistics Management

	Module Title english:			Logistics Management	nt					
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	dministration PO 20	010				
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	. 20	State: Elective	: Elective Language of Instruction: German					
2	<b>Turn:</b> each summer term		Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	C	<b>P:</b> 6	6 Workload (h): 180			
	Module Structure:									
2	No	Туре	Cou	ırse		СР	Presen CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
3	1	Course	Log	gistics Management		3	30 h (2	CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Cas	Study on Logistics Management			30 h (2	CH)	30	
	3	Exercise	Tut	orial on Logistics Man	agement	1	0 h (0	CH)	30	
	lectur conce from has b shoul <b>Main</b> he stu	res, a case stu epts for plann a military con een used for, d have passed <b>a topics and l</b> udents shall b	dy is ing a ntext amou l suc earn e able	oyed information syste executed. Furthermore nd managing logistic s . In the middle of the 1 <sup>th</sup> ng others, the coordinat cessfully the 4th semes <b>ing objectives:</b> e to apply the gained sh ogistic networks in a bu	e, exercises concernity ystems are provided 950s it was adapted tion and controlled to tter, especially the lease kills and expertise to	ing the second s	term "l term "l te USA ng of ma e "Opera	ent meth ogistics' civil sect aterial flo ations Ma	ods and ' originates tor. Since then it ows. Students anagement".	
	The	mes		Learning objectives						
4	Logi	istics Strategy	,	To learn about the infl become familiar with						
	Tech	nnical System	S	To analyze different transport and handling systems and recommend solutions for specific cases. To describe, demonstrate and compare several kinds of inventory systems. To understand, apply and analyze presented commissioning systems.						
	Inbo	ound Logistics	5	To learn the concepts and main topics of inbound logistics. To describe and design inbound-strategies.					describe and	
		ufacturing istics		To understand how to and calculate material		uts, e	valuate	manufac	cturing systems	
	Out	oound Logisti	cs	To weight pros and co warehouse location co		rstem	s and co	ompare d	lifferent	
	-	stics-related	ms	To have a basic under as describe their emplo			ed inform	nation sy	ystems, as well	

	Humanitarian Logistics	To understand the particu operations.	lar challenges and appro	oache	es in humanitarian aid	
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After completing this module the students possess well-grounded knowledge about logistics management. They are able to differentiate between various logistics systems and analyze them. Furthermore, they can apply the learned concepts and methods onto concrete logistics problems and solve them accordingly. They are also familiar with the specific requirements of different industries, as well as with the newest developments in the field of logistics. Executing the case study allows them to experience and understand the relation between typical decisions and conflicts between goals in realistic logistics scenarios. Soft skills: By preparing and reviewing the lecture contents and tasks given in the exercise in workgroups during their self-study, students improve their team work skill. This is supported by a Learnweb discussion forum that is guided by the chair. The case study, which is designed as a group exercise too, provides students with a real life scenario, which increases their understanding of management decisions. After the case study, each group presents its results to the other groups, which enhances the students' presentation and discussion skills.					
6	Description of possibl	e electives within the mo	dules:			
7	Examination: Examin	nations for every part of th	e module			
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; C	Connection to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %	
8	Written exam		60 min.		70 %	
	Case Study (paper and	presentaion)	15 p. paper + 15 min. presentation		30 %	
9	Study Work:       Number and Type; Connection to Course     Duration       none     Image: Connection to Course					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)	grade for the overall gra	de:			
12	Module Prerequisites Students should have s	: uccessfully passed the mod	dule "Operations Manag	geme	nt".	
13	Presence: none					
14		other course programs: ninistration, Bachelor Eco	nomics, Bachelor Inforr	natio	n Systems	

15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. DrIng. Bernd Hellingrath	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

### **Business Cooperation: Governance**

Module Title english:				Business Cooperation	on: Governance				
Coi	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	achelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL 21			State: Elective	Language of Instr	ructio	on: G	erman and En	glish
2	<b>Turn:</b> each winter term			Duration: 1 term	<b>Semester:</b> 5, 6	CP:	6	Workload	<b>l (h):</b> 180
	Module Structure:								
	No Type			ourse			СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Course	Вι	usiness Cooperation:	Governance		4	45 h (3 CH)	75
•	2 Exercise Tutorial on Bus				poperation: Governa	nce	2	15 h (1 CH)	45
	3 Course B			usiness Cooperation:	Governance (english	l)	4	45 h (3 CH)	75
	4	Exercise		torial on Business Cooperation: Governance glish)			2	15 h (1 CH)	45
	<ul> <li>forms of business. Although business co-operation has a long tradition, it has not been in the focus of economics until recently. New economic insights from institutional economics, the theory of the firm, organization theory and strategic management allow a closer analysis of co-operative arrangements, the reasons for their emergence and how to manage them. The course pursues an integrative view on co-operation by covering rather loose co-operative arrangements like contractual relations as well as joint ventures or strategic alliances and also mergers &amp; acquisitions. Students should comprehend, that managing the boundaries of the firm is an integrative process, which cannot be restrained to acquisition activities.</li> <li>Main topics and learning objectives:</li> <li>The lecture and its including exercises aim to introduce students to the new world of business co-operation. They provide students with the unique opportunity to learn why co-operation gains relevance in business, which economic factors determine business co-operation and which types of co-operation can be distinguished. They will provide criteria, when and how to form an alliance and what peculiarities have to be taken into account. Students should comprehend the difference between usual market relations or internal management techniques and managing co-operation.</li> </ul>						als a	nd a lot of oth	er co-operative
4	econd organ the re- co-op joint mana activ <b>Main</b> The l opera relev opera pecul	s of business. omics until re- nization theor easons for the peration by co- ventures or s- nging the bour ities. <b>n topics and</b> I lecture and its ation. They pr ance in busin ation can be d liarities have	. Al ecer y a pir e pover trat nda <b>lean</b> less listi to b	ntly. New economic in nd strategic managemergence and how to ring rather loose co-op egic alliances and also ries of the firm is an in <b>rning objectives:</b> cluding exercises aim ide students with the u , which economic factor nguished. They will poet taken into account.	peration has a long the heights from institution of allow a closer and of manage them. The perative arrangement of mergers & acquisite integrative process, we to introduce student unique opportunity to tors determine busin provide criteria, when Students should cor	mutu raditio onal o nalysi cours ts like tions. which ts to the o lear ess co n and npreh	als a on, it econ- s of e e pur- e con- Stuc- a can- he ne how- how-	nd a lot of oth has not been omics, the theo co-operative a sues an integr tractual relation ents should co not be restrain we world of buy y co-operation eration and wh to form an all the difference	er co-operative in the focus of ory of the firm, rrangements, ative view on ons as well as omprehend, that ed to acquisition usiness co- n gains ich types of co- iance and what
4	econd organ the re co-op joint mana activ <b>Main</b> The l opera relev opera pecul mark	s of business. omics until re- nization theor easons for the peration by co- ventures or s- nging the bour ities. <b>n topics and</b> I lecture and its ation. They pr ance in busin ation can be d liarities have	All eccer y a bir e pover trat nda lean s ind rovi aess listi to t r in	though business co-op ntly. New economic in nd strategic managemer emergence and how to ring rather loose co-op egic alliances and also ries of the firm is an in rning objectives: cluding exercises aim ide students with the u , which economic fact nguished. They will poet taken into account.	to introduce student unique opportunity to solution that a long to negative arrangemen of manage them. The perative arrangemen of mergers & acquisition integrative process, we to introduce student unique opportunity to tors determine busin provide criteria, whe Students should cor	mutu raditio onal o nalysi cours ts like tions. which ts to the o lear ess co n and npreh	als a on, it econ- s of e e pur- e con- Stuc- a can- he ne how- how-	nd a lot of oth has not been omics, the theo co-operative a sues an integr tractual relation ents should co not be restrain we world of buy y co-operation eration and wh to form an all the difference	er co-operative in the focus of ory of the firm, rrangements, ative view on ons as well as omprehend, that ed to acquisitio usiness co- n gains ich types of co- iance and what
4	econd organ the re- co-op joint mana active <b>Main</b> The l opera relev opera pecul mark	s of business. omics until re- nization theor easons for the peration by co- ventures or s- aging the bour ities. <b>h topics and</b> I lecture and its ation. They pr ance in busin ation can be d liarities have et relations of	All ecer y a sine ecer trat nda lean sine rovi listi to t r in l l l l l l l l l l l l l	though business co-op ntly. New economic in nd strategic managemer emergence and how to ring rather loose co-op egic alliances and also rises of the firm is an in rning objectives: cluding exercises aim ide students with the u , which economic fac nguished. They will p be taken into account. ternal management te	nts, co-operatives or peration has a long to nsights from institution of manage them. The perative arrangement of mergers & acquisition integrative process, we to introduce student unique opportunity to tors determine busin provide criteria, when Students should cor- schniques and manage	mutu raditio onal o nalysi cours ts like tions. which ts to the o lear ess co n and npreh ging c	als a on, it econ s of e e pui e con Stuc a can he ne how end to oppe	nd a lot of oth has not been omics, the theo co-operative a sues an integr tractual relation tractual relation on the restrain we world of buy y co-operation eration and wh to form an all the difference eration.	er co-operative in the focus of ory of the firm, rrangements, ative view on ons as well as omprehend, that ed to acquisition usiness co- n gains ich types of co- iance and what between usual

	Types of co- operationTo learn about the different types of co-operation. To learn criteria for selecting special type of co-operation. To assess the circumstances under which a special type of co-operation is advantageous.						
	Mergers & acquisitionsTo learn the empirics of mergers and acquisitions. To understand under which circumstances mergers & acquisitions may be advantageous or detrimental compared to co-operative arrangements.						
	Theory of co- operation	stand how size and ion costs and information e theoretical concepts result					
	International co- operationTo learn peculiarities of international co-operation. T peculiarities impact decisions on co-operation.			o evaluate how these			
	ICT and co- operationTo learn how new ICT promote co-operation and to ass successfully managing co-operation.			assess how to use ICT for			
	Dynamics of co- operation     To understand the determinants of development of co-operation						
5	<ul> <li>Academic:</li> <li>Each student has to write the final examination. The examination covers the contents of the course, it is not possible to skip any part of the course, therefore students need to have a comprehensive understanding of treating problems of institutional economics. In the examination the student should demonstrate the knowledge of • of different types of co-operation and their advantages and disadvantages • of theoretical concepts for analyzing co-operative arrangements, • of factors that shape co-operation and should demonstrate the ability • to apply this knowledge to examples, • to give reasons for the selection of a special type of co-operation, • to assess an economic situation and recommend a type of co-operation.</li> <li>Soft skills:</li> <li>In this module, students learn particularly the analysis of complex economic circumstances with multiple factors, abstract and lateral thinking. In the exercises, the practical solution competence for applied problems is encouraged.</li> </ul>						
6	<b>Description of possible electives within the modules:</b> Either the german course/exercise or the english course/exercise have to be absolved.						
7	Examination: Fina	al Module Exam					
8	Relevant Work: Number and Typ	e; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
0	Final written exam		120 min.	100 %			
9		e; Connection to Course		Duration			
	none						
10	Prerequisites for C The credit points w completed.	Credit Points: ill be granted after all relevant wor	k and study work ha	ave been successfully			

11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: none					
13	Presence: none					
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Econom Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bac					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia TheurlDepartment: School of Business and Economics					
16	Misc.:					

### **Business Cooperation: Management**

ogram: ule No: BW : each sumn ule Structur Type	L State: Elective ner Duration: 1 term re:	Administration PO 20          Language of Instru         Semester: 5, 6			nglish d (h): 180
each sumn	Duration: 1 term				
ule Structur	re:	Semester: 5, 6	<b>CP:</b> 6	Workload	<b>d (h):</b> 180
	I				
-,	Course		СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
Course	Business Cooperation: M	iness Cooperation: Management			75
Exercise	Tutorial on Business Co Management	ooperation:	2	15 h (1 CH)	45
Course	Business Cooperation: M	iness Cooperation: Management (english)			75
4     Exercise     Tutorial on Business Cooperation: Management (english)			2	15 h (1 CH)	45
	Course	Management         Course       Business Cooperation: I         Exercise       Tutorial on Business Co         Management (english)	ManagementCourseBusiness Cooperation: Management (englishExerciseTutorial on Business Cooperation:	ManagementManagementCourseBusiness Cooperation: Management (english)4ExerciseTutorial on Business Cooperation: Management (english)2	ManagementImage: ConsetCourseBusiness Cooperation: Management (english)4ExerciseTutorial on Business Cooperation: Management (english)215 h (1 CH)

#### Background and relations to other courses:

Modern information and communication technologies enable enterprises to create an increasing part of their output in co-operation with other enterprises. They are developing strategic alliances, joint ventures, long-term contractual arrangements, co-operatives or mutuals and a lot of other co-operative forms of business. Although business co-operation has a long tradition, it has not been in the focus of economics until recently. New economic insights from institutional economics, the theory of the firm, organization theory and strategic management allow a closer analysis of co-operative arrangements, the reasons for their emergence and how to manage them. Lecture and exercises pursue an integrative view on co-operation by covering rather loose co-operative arrangements like contractual relations as well as joint ventures or strategic alliances and also mergers & acquisitions. Students should comprehend, that managing the boundaries of the firm is an integrative process, which cannot be restrained to acquisition activities.

### Main topics and learning objectives:

4 The lecture and exercises aim to introduce students to the new world of business co-operation. They introduce to the competition policy and management aspects of co-operation. Co-operative arrangements may be subject to competitive law scrutiny. The course will introduce to the economic analysis of competitive impacts of co-operation and how European and national law deal with co-operative arrangements. Moreover, the management of business co-operation is presented. A 6-step management approach towards managing co-operation is brought forward and the peculiarities of managing co-operation are presented.

Themes	Learning objectives
Competition and co- operation - examples	To learn that co-operation is subject of legal constraints of competition law.
<b>1</b>	To understand the rationale for co-operation and identify possible interferences with competition law.

	Regulation: Goals and implementation	ic purpose of gov	ernmental regulations and to					
	Co-operation and competition law To understand the still rather diffuse positioning of co-operation in competition law. To learn the different European and national provision of competition law that may apply to co-operative arrangements. To enable to assess the legal relevance of given co-operation cases.							
	Introduction to managing co-operationTo learn the relevance of managing co-operation. To understand shortcomings of usual instruments. To comprehend frequently may mistakes in co-operating.							
	Co-operation Management - requirements, contents, implementation	To understand new require understand the constraints intervening in partner ente management. To learn diff management in a company	of management d prprises. To derive ferent option for in	ue to limited leeway for the contents of co-operation				
	The 5 step management modelTo understand the dynamic process of managing a co-operation. To learn the 5-step-management approach and to derive and understand the contents of each step.							
	Selected instruments of co-operation management         To understand some selected instruments in managing co-operation							
	Cases To evaluate management requirements in selected cases and suggest suitable instruments for managing the co-operation.							
5	not possible to skip any part understanding of treating pr demonstrate the knowledge management tools f apply this knowledge to exa	of the course, therefore stu oblems of institutional econ of • legal provisions, that ap or managing co-operation. a mples, • to assess an eco uggest managing tools for a m particularly the analysis of d lateral thinking. In the exe	dents need to have omics. In the exa- oply to co-operative and should demon onomic situation a given example.	umination the student should ve arrangements, • strate the ability • to and suggest the legal treatment mic circumstances with				
6	<b>Description of possible elec</b> Either the german course/ex			o be absolved.				
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final Modul	le Exam						
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Conn	ection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
	Final written exam		120 min.	100 %				
	Study Work:							
9	Number and Type; Conne	ection to Course		Duration				
	none							

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	<b>Weight of the module grade for the overall grade:</b> 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: none						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia TheurlDepartment: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

## Business Cooperation: Current Cases

Module Title english:				Business Cooperation: Current Cases						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Ac	dministration PO 201	0				
1	Modu 23	ule No: BWL	,	State: Elective	Language of Instr	ruction: German				
2	Turn	each term		Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	CP	<b>:</b> 6	Workle	oad (h): 180	
	Module Structure:									
3	No Type C			Durse		СР	Prese CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Seminar	Вι	isiness Cooperation Ser	minar	6	30 h (2	2 CH)	150	
4	<ul> <li>Module Contents:</li> <li>Background and relations to other courses:</li> <li>Students will learn to analyse actual business cases regarding cooperative activities or mergers and acquisitions with applied economic theories. The seminar draws on courses on business cooperations (Governance and Management), on institutional economics and on the theory of the firm as well as on courses on organization theory and strategic management.</li> <li>Main topics and learning objectives:</li> <li>The seminar trains students in applying their knowledge on business co-operation to cases. Each semester a special industry is selected from which the cases are chosen. Such industries are: Automotive industry, services industry, financial industry, or sports industry, to name a few. Students will learn how to analyze a co-operative arrangement. They will evaluate the co-operation by highlighting their success factors or criticizing wrong decisions, respectively as well as recommend improvements. Students have to write an individual essay on a case study assigned to them. They discuss their findings with their assigned research assistant. After writing their essay students have to prepare a 30-minutes presentation of their case study in a group of two or three students. Students also have to be well prepared for discussing the results of the case studies presented to them. The learning experience crucially depends on their motivation for a self-sustained analysis of the case given to them and their preparation of the meetings where the case studies will be presented. The instructor provides the framework for the case studies, some initial readings and facilitates the discussions during the seminar. Research assistants advise and discuss problems with the students during the period of preparing their essay.</li> </ul>									
		cted case es		To analyze the selecter success factors and sh			-		-	
5	studies       success factors and shortcomings. To recommend improvements.         Learning outcomes:       Academic:         Students have to write an individual essay on a case study assigned to them. After writing their essay students have to prepare a 30-minutes presentation of their case study in a group of two or three students. Students also have to be well prepared for discussing the results of the case studies presented to them. In writing the essay students should demonstrate their ability         •       to apply this knowledge to case study,         •       to give recommendations for improving the co-operation.									

	<ul> <li>Soft skills:</li> <li>In addition to the requirements in writing their essay, in preparing their presentation students should demonstrate their ability <ul> <li>to productively work in a small group and,</li> <li>to coordinate their work,</li> <li>to bring together the best parts of their essays,</li> <li>to give a concise view of the case study,</li> <li>to structure their arguments,</li> <li>to transform their arguments to insightful slides.</li> </ul> </li> <li>This prepares especially for writing the Bachelor thesis.</li> </ul>						
6	<b>Description of possible electives within the modules:</b> none						
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final Module Exam						
	Relevant Work:		1	1			
	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration	Part of final mark in %			
8	Writing, presentation and defense of a seminar paper plus additional short presentation (2 each for 5 days at 7h small groups with a maximum of 10 participants, attendance time, about 90 minutes.'s Presentation, defense, and feedback)15 pages + 						
	Study Work:						
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a completed.	and study work h	ave been succe	essfully			
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: none						
13	Presence: Attendance is mandatory. An attendance of 90% is required.						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl	<b>Department:</b> School of Busine	ess and Econor	mics			
16	Misc.:						

<b></b>	1	itle english:		Transport Economics and Logistics						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	. 25	State: Elective	Language of Inst	truction: German				
2	Turn: each summer term			Duration: 1 term	<b>Semester:</b> 5, 6	Cl	<b>P:</b> 6	Workl	oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
3	No	Туре	Cou	ırse		СР	Presen CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Inte	rnational Transport Ma	urkets	3	30 h (2	CH)	60	
	2	Course	Log	istics Management		3	30 h (2	CH)	60	
4	Intern "Trar "Prin each probl Mana metho The c logist Main Intern on int and a applic know Mana the m	aational Trans isport Econor ciples of Trar other. "Intern ems of world gement" focu- ods for design ourse is divid- ics, production topics and I ational Trans- ternational trans- ir transport al- ed to analyse ledge of econ- agement: The anagement of mes	sport nics ispor ation wide ises o ling, led in on log eern oomid stude f logi	ions to other courses: Markets: The lecture " and Logistics" together t Economics" and "Tra al Transport Markets" transportation markets on the basics of logistic planning and managing nto nine main topics, in gistics, outbound logist ing objectives: Markets: In the lecture ort problems is establish the entire value chain. I omic problems in the tr c theory and practise co ents shall be able to app istic systems or logistic	with the lecture "L insport Economics a deals with theoretic . Logistics Managers, its strategies, tech g logistic systems, a cluding logistics str ics, logistic-related e "International Traned. It examines the Furthermore economic ransport sector. Stude oncerning internation only the gained skills networks in a busin	ogist and L al qu ment: nnica and e ategy IT-sy nspon spec nic m lents nal tr and ness e	ics Man ogistics' estions a The le l logistic mployed , logisti vstems, a t Marke ific chal nodels an should a ansport environm	agement " perfect and conto cture "Lo c systems d informa cs system and logis ets" an ec lenges o nd metho attain pro- markets. e to prob- nent.	". The modules ly complement emporary ogistics s, concepts and ation systems. ns, inbound tic controlling. conomic view f sea, road, rail ods are being ofound Logistics lems related to	
		national port markets	e	Fo obtain an overview on acquainted with the diff for transportation produ	erent transport sect					
	Logi man	stics agement	]	Γο know and apply man	nagement models ar	id an	alysis			
5	Learning outcomes:         Academic:         During the written examination students have to deal with different issues. Theory from the lectures is the thematic basis of the assessment. Typically, the written examination requires students to apply the theoretical concepts and methods following the methodology of worked on case studies. Working on class exercises will lead to an understanding of economic concepts and will promote the application to									

# Transport Economics and Logistics

	problems of everyday life. Recognising and solving economic problems is the ultimate aim of the exercises and of the course. The same structure of questions and problems is used in the written examination. Soft skills: After completing the module, students can assess the systems presented and used in the context of the specific market characteristics and thus overlook the entire logistics value chain, in order to solve logistical tasks in their future career.						
6	<b>Description of possible electives within the modules:</b> none						
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final Module Exam						
8	Relevant Work:       Duration       Part of final mark in %         Number and Type; Connection to Course       Duration       Part of final mark in %						
	Final written exam	120 min.	100 %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none	]	Duration				
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work completed.	and study work ha	ve been successfully				
11	<b>Weight of the module grade for the overall grade:</b> 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of operations management and micro- taken together with the module "Logistics Management excluded.						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography						
15	Responsible Lecturer:     Department:       Professor Dr. Gernot Sieg     School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

## Information Systems

Mo	Module Title english:			Information Systems							
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	<b>Mod</b> 27	ule No: BWL	<i>,</i>	State: Elective	Language of Instr	ge of Instruction: German					
2	<b>Turn</b> term	each winter		Duration: 1 term	<b>Semester:</b> 5, 6	CI	<b>?:</b> 6	Workle	oad (h): 180		
	Mod	ule Structure	e:								
3	No	Туре	Co	urse		СР	Presei CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)		
	1	Course	Int	roduction to Informatio	n Sytems	3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60		
	2	Course	Spe	ecialization Information	n Systems	3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60		
4	Based on Knowledge about principles of Business Administrations, the students will learn how Data and Processes can be integrated into Information Systems and Information Technology. From the Curriculum of the Bachelor in Information Systems the Lecture "Introduction to Information Systems is integral part of the Module. Further information about this Lecture are integrated in the Module Compendium of the Bachelor in Information Systems. Special Aspects from this lecture will be discussed in more detail in the second lecture "Specialization: Information Systems". <b>Main topics and learning objectives:</b> The Students will get an overview of the field of Information Systems. Single aspects will be discussed in more detail:						nation Systems" he Module e will be				
	The Data	modelling	T M	Learning objectives The relation of Data in Businesses can be visualised via Entity-Relationship- Models. Furthermore the conceptional models can be translated into databases and simple queries on databases with SQL are possible.							
	Proc mod	ess elling	A	usiness Processes can b dditionally, the differer s EPC and semantic Pro	nce between generic	Proc	ess Moo	leling La	nguages such		
	App Syst	lication ems		he fields of application nderstood.	for information tech	nolo	gy in Bı	usinesses	are		
		ware	М	lethods and Phases of S	oftware Engineering	g are	known	and unde	rstood.		
5	Learning outcomes:         Academic:         The participants will get a comprehensive overview of the profile and methods of Information         Systems. They are able to describe requirements for Application Systems and Information Technology         in words and with conceptual models. They are able to support the design and sourcing of such         technologies.         Soft skills:										

	The lecture is combined with practical studies, which are integrated into the lecture time and where students work in teams.							
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none							
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final Module Exam							
8	Relevant Work:     Duration     Part of final mark in %       Number and Type; Connection to Course     Duration     100 %							
	Final written exam	60 min.	100 %					
	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration					
	Participation in excursion; For excused absence: Thesi	S	1 day / 5 pages					
9	Preparation of and participation in mid-presentation	10 min.						
	Preparation of and participation in final presentation	10 min.						
	Complete and punctual handing in of project documen	approx. 25 pages						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	<b>Weight of the module grade for the overall grade:</b> 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: none							
13	<b>Presence:</b> Attendance is highly recommended. The attendance in the following parts of the Lecture "Introduction to Information Systems" is compulsory: - Excursion - Mid-presentation - Final presentation Absence during the excursion must be substituted by a separate thesis. Without a separate thesis, the MTP will not be passed. Absence during presentations has to be excused. The module only can be passed if at least only one presentation is missed due to a excused reason.							
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Economics							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Jörg Becker	<b>Department:</b> School of Busin	ess and Economics					
16	Misc.:							

## **Advanced Statistics**

Mo	dule T	itle english:		Advanced Statistics							
Course Program: Bac				Bachelor Business A	achelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	<b>Mod</b> 28	ule No: BWI	-	State: Elective	Langu	age of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter term			Duration: 1 term	Semest	t <b>er:</b> 5, 6	CI	<b>P:</b> 6	Workle	oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structur	e:								
3	No	Туре	Co	ırse			СР	Preser CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Adv	vanced Statistics			3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Cla	ss Advanced Statistics			3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60	
4	This module deepens and enhances the material introduced in the module Statistics. It introduces the basic tools required for all more advanced modules in statistics and econometrics, in particular Econometrics 1 and Econometrics 2.         Main topics and learning objectives:         Themes       Learning objectives         Probability theory, probability spaces, multivariate random variables, estimation methods, hypothesis testing.       To understand and be able to apply probability theory, estimation methods, and hypothesis testing.							rticular ply probability			
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: This module provides a deeper knowledge of probability theory and the statistical foundation of econometrics. Students are being prepared for empirical economic research. They learn to assess the suitability of empirical methods. Soft skills: Clear Thinking										
6	none	ription of po	55101	e electives within the	mounts	•					
7	Exan	nination: Fin	nal M	Iodule Exam							
8	Nun	vant Work: nber and Tyj		<b>Duration</b>	l			al mark in %			
	Fina	l written exa	n			90 min.		10	00 %		
9	Study Work:Number and Type; Connection to CourseDuration										

	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Module Statistics						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd WilflingDepartment: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

### Econometrics I

Module Title english:				Econometrics I							
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1	<b>Mod</b> 29	ule No: BWL		State: Elective	Languag	ge of Inst	ructi	on: Eng	glish		
2	<b>Turn</b> term	: each winter		Duration: 1 term	Semester	r: 5, 6	CI	<b>?:</b> 6	Workle	oad (h): 180	
	Modu	ule Structure	:								
3	No	Туре	Co	urse			СР	Preser CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Ecc	onometrics I			3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Cla	ss Econometrics I			3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60	
4	Module Contents:         Background and relations to other courses:         This module deepens and enhances the material introduced in the module Empirical Economics.         Main topics and learning objectives:         Themes       Learning objectives         Simple linear regression; multiple linear regression; t-test; F-test; omitted variable bias; nonlinearities       To understand and be able to apply the econometric methods.         Learning outcomes:       Academic:         This module provides the elementary econometrics methods required for empirical economics. The										
5	violat <b>Soft</b> s			under standard assum rd assumptions are con			n a r	Igorous	way. In a	addition, some	
6	Desci none	ription of pos	sibl	e electives within the	modules:						
7	Exan	nination: Fir	al N	Iodule Exam							
	Relevant Work:         Number and Type; Connection to Course    Dura							P	art of fin	al mark in %	
8		l written exam				<b>Duration</b> 90 min.			00 %		
	Study	y Work:									
9	Nun	nber and Typ	e; C	Connection to Course				Dur	Duration		
	none										

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modules Statistics, Advanced Statistics.					
13	Presence: recommended					
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelo					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.: This module is taught in the second half of the winter term. It is advisable to attend the module Advanced Statistics in the first half of the term. In addition, it is advisable to attend the module Econometrics 2 in the following summer term.					

### Econometrics II

Module Title english:				Econometrics II							
Course Program:				Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	, 30	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: English						
2	Turn: each summer term			Duration: 1 term	Semester:	5,6	<b>CP:</b> 6		<b>Workload (h):</b> 180		
	Mod	Module Structure:									
3	No	Туре	Cot	ırse			СР	Presence (h + CH)		Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Eco	nometrics II		3		30 h (2 CH)		60	
	2	Exercise	Clas	ss Econometrics II				30 h (2	CH)	60	
4	Back This Econ Main The Dum squa stocl	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: This module deepens and enhances the material introduced in the modules Empirical Economics and Econometrics I. Main topics and learning objectives:Main topics and learning objectives:Learning objectivesThemesLearning objectivesDummy variables and interactions; heteroskedasticity; generalized least squares; autocorrelation; stochastic convergence and limit theorems; stochastic exogenous variables; IV estimation; dynamic models; interdependent equations systemsTo understand and be able to apply the econometric methods.									
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: This module provides the elementary econometrics methods required for empirical economics. The most important violations of the standard assumptions of the linear regression model are considered. Soft skills: Clear Thinking										
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none										
7	Exan	Examination: Final Module Exam									
8	Nun	vant Work: nber and Typ l written exar	onnection to Course	<b>Duration</b> 90 min.					al mark in %		
	гша				90	, 111111.		10	0 %		
		y Work: ther and Tyr	ne: C	onnection to Course				Dur	Duration		
9	none										

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modules Statistics, Advanced Statistics, Econometrics 1.							
13	Presence: none							
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:							
# Selected Topics in Business Administration

Mo	dule T	itle english:	Selected Topics in Business Administration						
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:	Bachelor Business	Administration	n PO 2	2010			
1	<b>Mod</b> 31	ule No: BWL	State: Elective	Language o	anguage of Instruction: Ge			nan and Eng	lish
2	Turn	each term	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5	,6	<b>CP:</b> 6		Workload	( <b>h</b> ): 180
	Mod	ule Structure:							
	No	Туре	Course			СР		resence (h CH)	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Course / Exercise	Selected Topics in Administration	n Business		6	6(	) h (4 CH)	120
	2	Seminar	Selected Topics ir Administration	n Business		6	30	) h (2 CH)	150
4	Background and relations to other courses:         In this module different subjects will be deepened, eventually also through guest lecturers. The course is given irregularly.         Main topics and learning objectives:         This module gives the possibility to deal with topics and problems, which are not part of the regular program or to deepen topics and problems of the regular program.         Learning outcomes:         Academic:         The module either enhances the horizon of the students by dealing with topics and problems that are not part of the regular program or it deepens their knowledge in certain business topics and problems.         Soft skills:								
6			wledge of how to wor						
7	Exan	nination: Final	Module Exam						
		vant Work: nber and Type	; Connection to Cou	rse	Dura	ation		Part of fin	al mark in %
8	If a	course/exercise	is absolved: Final wr	iten exam	90 m	in.		100 %	
	If a s	seminar is absol	ved: paper and prese	ntation	12 pa min.	ages + 30		100 %	
	Stud	y Work:					. <u> </u>		
9	Nun	nber and Type	; Connection to Cou	Connection to Course			I	Duration	
	none	e							

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: none				
13	Presence: none				
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter KajüterDepartment: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

## **Business Ethics**

Moo	Module Title english: Business Ethics								
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	dministration PO 20	)10			
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	, 32	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German				
2	<b>Turn</b> term	: each summe	er	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	C	<b>P:</b> 6	Workl	oad (h): 180
	Module Structure:								
3	No	Туре	Cou	ırse		СР	Presen CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)
	1	Course	Bus	iness ethics I		3	30 h (2	CH)	60
	2	Course	Bus	iness ethics II		3	30 h (2	CH)	60
4	<ul> <li>Module Contents:</li> <li>Background and relations to other courses:</li> <li>The lecture on Business Ethics serves as an introduction into the most important parts of ethics being central to economic sciences. The module Business Ethics includes one lecture (4 h) which is given for the whole semester.</li> <li>Main topics and learning objectives:</li> <li>This course introduces students to basic ethical concepts (consequentialism, deontology and virtue ethics) and applies them to economically relevant issues. Criteria will be developed by which actions can be morally evaluated. The analysis of ethical conflict situations follows game-theoretic modeling and microeconomic concepts. There will be a systematical distinction between institutional-ethical issues of the framework, questions of business ethics and issues of individual ethics in business principal-agent relationships. In terms of corporate practice, important topics such as "Corporate Governance" or "corporate social responsibility" will be theoretically sound. They will be derived from the principles learned and systematically integrated into the overall picture of the economic and business ethics. Questions about the justification and validity issues of business ethics set complete the module.</li> </ul>								
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students learn to recognize moral conflict situations and their description in the term dimensions of ethics. Applying game theory and formal analytical methodology, analytical insight for specific aspects of social and economic relations will be trained. A strong foundation in reality of business issues helps to make use of the content learned in business and everyday life. The literature gives an introduction resp. deeper insight in the relevant economic discourses of ethics. Soft skills: The course requires the active participation and collaboration of students. In particular, their language skills and ability to argue in ethical issues should be promoted through discussions and responses. Their sensitivity to ethical issues and solutions will be sharpened. They will be able to better identify and resolve problem areas in business reality.								
6	Desci none	ription of po	ssibl	e electives within the	modules:				
7	Exan	nination: Fir	nal M	Iodule Exam					
8	Relev	vant Work:							

	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
	Final written exam	90 min.	100 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration			
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: If this module is absolved, the course "Business ethics I" cannot be absolved as part of the module "Business Skills".					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Christian MüllerDepartment: School of Business and Economics					
16	Misc.:					

# Finance & Accounting Seminar

Module Title english:         Finance & Accounting Seminar									
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:	Bachelor Business A	dministration PO 201	0				
1	<b>Mod</b> u BWL	ule No: -S1	State: Compulsory	Language of Instr	Language of Instruction: German and English				
2	<b>Turn</b> term	: each winter	<b>Duration:</b> 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	CP: e	5	Workloa	<b>d (h):</b> 180	
	Module Structure:								
3	No	Туре	Course		СР	Pres CH)	sence (h + )	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Seminar	Finance & Accounting	Fallstudienseminar	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150	
	2	Seminar	INTOP		6	30 h	(2 CH)	150	
4	2         Seminar         INTOP         6         30 h (2 CH)         150           Module Contents:         Background and relations to other courses:         n								

	Themes	Learning objectives
	INTOP:	All participants learn to operate with short-term bank loans, treasury notes, credits from suppliers and non-interest-bearing receivables and liabilities.
	Company Organization	Each team of students (company) has to appoint individual business responsibilities to each student. The following activities must be conducted by each team: marketing/ market research, investment/ raw material purchasing/ production/ warehousing, research & development/ patents, financing/ taxes/ logistics policy, information systems/ annual financial statements.
	Marketing Management	The students achieve skills in following areas: pricing policy, advertising policy, product design and assortment of goods policy, distribution policy and market research
	Production	The students learn to chose the right production program and to calculate the costs of production
	Taxes	The educational objective is to learn how to best reduce tax expenses by applying the following options: inter-company pricing policy and interest policy for the invested capital
5	<ul> <li>Learning outcomes: Academic: Finance and Accounting Case Study Seminar: During the 60 minute written examination the students have to apply quantitative and qualitative concepts learned in class and via the case studies to present solutions to different problems base the whole course content. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability</li> <li>to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time,</li> <li>to integrate and apply several concepts,</li> <li>to solve practical problems. INTOP</li> <li>The INTOP business game has various objectives:</li> <li>The participants must determine financial objectives, formulate accompanying strategie make decisions each quarter according to their long-term strategy</li> <li>The participants learn to establish the relationship between the decisions and their consequences and new decisions</li> <li>The learning-by-doing-effect enables the participants to apply their prior knowledge</li> <li>The students are encouraged to reduce the time for making decisions which helps to foc the most relevant decision criteria.</li> <li>Based on experience made throughout the game, the students learn to judge the importa relevant economic instruments</li> <li>In order to solve international entrepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the requires an advanced degree of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination.</li> <li>Inside the group assignment the students should demonstrate the ability to productively in groups and their ability to coordinate with peers. Soft skills: In addition, students can solve complex problems in a team. They have advanced communicatio presentation and conflict resolution skills.</li> </ul>	
6		ossible electives within the modules: es has to be absolved.
7	Examination: E	Examinations for every part of the module
8	Relevant Work:	

	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
	Written exam on Finance & Accounting Case Study Seminar	60 min.	60 %			
	Case studies on Finance & Accounting Case Study Seminar	2 x 5 pages	40 %			
	seminar paper on INTOP (subject will be given at the beginning of the semester)	12 - 15 pages	60 %			
	INTOP Business Simulation Game	6 - 8 rounds á 8 h	20 %			
	Presention (INTOP)	20 min. per group	20 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	D	uration			
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: The knowledge of the second year of study, especially in accounting, taxations, and corporate finance is expected. For the INTOP seminar, the number of participants allowed can be limited.					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Langer	<b>Department:</b> School of Business a	nd Economics			
16	Misc.:					

# Integrated Management Seminar

Module Title english:				Integrated Management Seminar					
Cou	Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010								
1	Mod S2	ule No: BWL	,-	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German and Eng			English	
2		each er term		Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5, 6	CP: (	5	Workloa	<b>d (h):</b> 180
	Mod	ule Structure	e:						
	No	Туре	C	ourse		СР	Pres CH)	sence (h +	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Seminar	In	novation Management		6	45 h	(3 CH)	135
	2	Seminar	Ca	ase Study Seminar Stra	tegic Management	6	45 h	(3 CH)	135
	3	Seminar	IN	TOP (English)		6	60 h	(4 CH)	120
4	Module Contents:           Background and relations to other courses:           The module combines and integrates relevant management concepts that have been taught among others in the modules Foundations of Business Administration, Foundations of Marketing, Management Account and Control and Management and Governance and broadens the acquired knowledge by innovationspecific and strategic aspects.           Main topics and learning objectives:           Innovation Management.           The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Innovation Management, which is also directly relevant to management practice. The main topics are as stated below:           Case Study Seminar Strategic Management:           The general learning objectives is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Innovation Management, which is also directly relevant to management practice. The main topics are as stated below:           Case Study Seminar Strategic Management:           The goals of this course incorporate the application of general knowledge strategic management as well as specialized issues. So this course combines the broad view of business topics with detailing on certain topics in the field of strategic management. These topics are selected related to current research in the field of Management Accounting and Control. High scientific standards as well as the possibility to implement the corresponding solutions in companies determine the selection process for this course. INTOP:           INTOP (International Operations Simulation) is the first major business game to deal with the specific problems of multinational companies and worldwide business operations. INTOP deriv						of Marketi oadens the eoretical g etice. The n rategic man ss topics w related to o ds as well a ion process the to deal w (TOP deriv gly vital ele oly with a p rds of diffe they have ne participa a minimum ke part in II en applicati s in former		

business game emphasizes strategy, tactics and operational problems. With INTOP the students have to determine the business size, target markets, marketing and production programs as well as the investment and finance policies and the company's organization. The major objective of INTOP is to enhance the understanding of problems of international business operations in general and of multinational enterprises in particular. The game is structured so as to provide training and education in both the fields of "general business administration" and "international management". In order to solve international entrepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the game requires an advanced degree of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination.

Themes	Learning objectives
Innovation Management:	
Introduction to Innovation Management	To familiarize with the basic concepts and typology of Innovation Management. To learn about different facets of Innovation Management, its relevance and major goals.
Innovation Management Framework	To understand the framework in which a company's Innovation Management is operating. Thus, it is necessary to differentiate between the macro and micro environment and relevant situational factors.
Innovation Management Strategies	To understand the strategic nature of Innovation Management. To learn about different Innovation Management strategies such as product development strategies, brand strategies, market entry strategies, and cooperation strategies.
Innovation Process	To understand the procedural character of Innovation Management and to internalize the different process phases from initial situation analysis to eventual market launch.
Innvation Organization	To raise awareness that organizational structures, individual roles and corporate cultures have a significant influence on a company's innovativeness.
Case Study Seminar Strategic Management:	
Controlling of Internationalization	To be able to pursue internationalization strategies and handle adequate tools in the field of management accounting and control.
M & A	To be able to judge whether or not deals are beneficial. This includes valuation issues as well as the proper implementation of post merger integration tools to raise value from deals.
Strategic decisions concerning products and markets	To identify which products to bring to which markets. This decision is crucial to almost every business and therefore needs guidance by management accounting and control.
INTOP:	
Company Organization	Each team of students (company) has to appoint individual business responsibilities to each student. The following activities must be conducted by each team: marketing/ market research, investment/ raw material purchasing/ production/ warehousing, research & development/ patents, financing/ taxes/ logistics policy, information systems/ annual financial statements.

r		
	Marketing Management	The students achieve skills in following areas: pricing policy, advertising policy, product design and assortment of goods policy, distribution policy and market research
	Production	The students learn to chose the right production program and to calculate the costs of production
	Taxes	The educational objective is to learn how to best reduce tax expenses by applying the following options: inter-company pricing policy and interest policy for the invested capital
	Financial Management	All participants learn to operate with short-term bank loans, treasury notes, credits from suppliers and non-interest-bearing receivables and liabilities.
5	In dealing with the case st to apply the theore to deal with novel to give well-founded recor- to productively we In the final written examine to develop a cohere to integrate and ap Case Study Seminar Strate In four different business solutions in the area of stra- to deal with another short management. Typically, the methods following the case presentations, students are to solve problems to transfer and inter- to resent their sol- to select and ident INTOP The INTOP business game The participants in make decisions each quart The learning-by-d The students are e the most relevant decision Based on experier relevant economic instrum In order to solve in requires an advanced degr Inside the group a in groups and their ability <b>Soft skills:</b> The module Integrated Ma discussion and defense. The	cases the students have to deal with real company issues and prepare ategic management. During the 60 minute written examination students have case as well as questions concerning the theoretical background of strategic ne written examination requires students to apply the theoretical concepts and he study methodology. In the written examination as well as during the oral e supposed to demonstrate their abilities effectively within a limited period of time, egrate knowledge, methods and theory from lectures and workshops, lutions in a coherent and sophisticated manner, ify the most relevant aspects first. e has various objectives: nust determine financial objectives, formulate accompanying strategies and the relactoring to their long-term strategy earn to establish the relationship between the decisions and their cisions oing-effect enables the participants to apply their prior knowledge ncouraged to reduce the time for making decisions which helps to focus on criteria. the made throughout the game, the students learn to judge the importance of nents nternational entrepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the game ee of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination. ssignment the students should demonstrate the ability to productively work

	situations. Since parts of the module is taught in English, thus, the business English skills of the students are increased.						
6	<b>Description of possible electives within the modules:</b> Students must absolve either (a) the seminar innovation management or (b) the case study seminar Strategic Management or (c) INTOP.						
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module						
	Relevant Work:						
	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
	Written exam on Innovation Management	60 min.	95 %				
	Practical exercises on Innovation Management	60 min.	5 %				
	Written exam on Case Study Seminar Strategic Management	60 min.	50 %				
8	Case Studies (Case Study Seminar Strategic Management)	4 x 10 h	50 %				
	Seminar paper (INTOP) (subject will be given at the beginning of the semester)	12 - 15 pages	60 %				
	INTOP Business Simulation Game	6 - 8 rounds à 8 h	3 20 %				
	Presentation (INTOP)	20 min. per group	20 %				
	Study Work:						
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wor completed.	k and study work hav	e been successfully				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: none. The number of participants allowed for INTOP	can be restricted.					
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economi	cs					
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> UnivProf. Dr. Thorsten Hennig-Thurau	Department: School of Business	and Economics				

16	Misc.:

# Microeconomics I

Мо	dule T	itle english:	Microeconomics I							
Сог	ırse Pr	ogram:	Bachelor Business Ac	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod VWI	<b>ule No:</b> 2 1	State: Compulsory	State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: German, partly E						
2	Turn: each term     Duration: 2 terms     Semester: 1, 2     CP: 12					2	<b>Workload (h):</b> 360			
	Mod	ule Structur	re:							
	No	Туре	Course		СР	Pres CH)	sence (h +	Self-Study (h)		
3	1	Course	Principles of Economi English)	ics (German and	1.5	30 h	(2 CH)	15		
	2	Exercise	Tutorial on Principles	of Econoics	1.5	30 h	(2 CH)	15		
	3	Course	Microeconomics		6	60 h	(4 CH)	120		
	4	Exercise	Exercises in Microecon	nomics	3	30 h	(2 CH)	60		
	dema the ex sets t	ind). Moreov xercises is to hat are solve ning outcom	on the other (theory of p er, theorems of welfare e deepen the theoretical un d by the students.	economics and inco	mplete m	arkets	s are discus	sed. The aim of		
5	Stude		an overview over the bas ries and models. The cou							
6	Desc none	ription of po	ossible electives within t	he modules:						
7	Exan	nination: Ex	xaminations for every pa	rt of the module						
		vant Work: nber and Ty	pe; Connection to Cou	rse Dur	ation		Part of fir	al mark in %		
8	Writ	tten exam on	Principles of Economics	60 n	nin.	25 %				
	Writ	tten exam on	Microeconomics	60 n	nin.		75 %			
9	Study Work:						uration			

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade 7.02% (12 of 171 CP)	:			
12	Module Prerequisites: none				
13	Presence: none				
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Econor	nics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography			
15	Responsible Lecturer:       Department:         Professor Dr. Martin Bohl, Professor Dr. Andreas       Department:         Löschel       School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.: The course "Principles in Economics" is offered in e and "Exercises in Microeconomics " each summer te				

### Macroeconomics I

Moo	dule Ti	itle english:		Macroeconomics	Ι					
Course Program:				Bachelor Busines	s Adı	ministration PO 201	10			
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	. 2	State: Compulsor	State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn: each winter termDuration			Duration: 1 term	L	Semester: 3, 4	C	<b>P:</b> 9	Workload (h): 270	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
3	No	Туре	Co	urse			СР	Preser CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)
	1	Course	Ma	acroeconomics I			6	60 h (4	CH)	120
	2	Exercise	Tu	torial on Macroeco	nomi	es I	3	30 h (2	2 CH)	60
	Main The p stude	orimary purpo nts should be vention.	eari	ning objectives: of the course is to de lified to analyse an	d eva					
	Nati	onal Account	ing		Students should learn how the different factors of the national accounts are composed.					
4	Classical / Neoclassical Economics Keynesian Economics Neoclassical Synthesis				Students should learn and understand the difference between the theories.					fference
	Money Creation				Students should learn how money can be created by the financial sector and what money creation implies for the real sector.					
	Ecor	nomic Policy	Imp	lication	Students should learn what are the pros and cons of economic policy implication within the different theories.					
	Business Cycle and Growth			browth	Students should learn the difference between a short run business cycle and long run economic growth.					
	Mon	etarism			bety	dents should learn a ween Monetarism a ier part of the lectu	nd th			
	Phili	ps Curve				dents should learn h ed to each other an				

	Unemployment Students should learn how unemployment emerges and what might be effective measures to reduce unemployment							
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After completing the modules, students are familiar with the instruments of macroeconomic analysis and capable to assess states, developments and economic policy measures. Soft skills: Problem solving skill. Development of knowledge, both individually and in team							
6	<b>Description of possible electives within</b> none	the modules:						
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final Module Exam							
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Cou Final written exam	rse	<b>Duration</b> 60 min.	Part of final mark in %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Cou none	rse		Duration				
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all n completed.	elevant work	and study work h	ave been successfully				
11	Weight of the module grade for the over 5.26% (9 of 171 CP)	rall grade:						
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge in quantitative methods Microeconomics I strongly recommended		(mathematics, sta	tistics) necessary.				
13	Presence: none							
14	Use of the module for other course prog Bachelor Business Administration, Bache		S					
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa, Professor Dr Suntum	. Ulrich	<b>Department:</b> School of Busi	ness and Economics				
16	Misc.:							

# Specialization in Economics

Mo	dule T	itle english:		Specialization in I	Economics					
Co	urse Pi	ogram:		Bachelor Business	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Module No: VWL 6a, VWL 6b, VWL 7a, VWL 8a, VWL 9-VWL 35			State: Elective	<b>Languag</b> English	<b>Language of Instruction:</b> German and English				
2	Turr	: each term		<b>Duration:</b> 1 term	Semester 6	<b>::</b> 5,	<b>CP:</b> 6	<b>W</b> 18	<b>forkload (h):</b> 60	
	Mod	ule Structure:								
	No	Туре	Course			СР	Presence + CH)	(h	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course / Exercise	Foundations	of Regulation		6	60 h (4 CI	H)	120	
	2	Course / Exercise	Foundations	of Economic Policy	7	6	60 h (4 CH	H)	120	
	3	Course / Exercise	New Instituti	New Institutional Economics				H)	120	
	4	Course / Exercise	Monetary Ec	Monetary Economics I				H)	120	
	5	Seminar	Monetary Ec	conomics II		6	30 h (2 CH)		150	
	6	Course / Exercise	Foundations	Foundations of Regional Economics				H)	120	
3	7	Course / Exercise	Energy Econ	Energy Economics I				H)	120	
	8	Seminar	Energy Econ	omics II		6	30 h (2 CH	H)	150	
	9	Course / Exercise	Trade Theory	y and Policy		6	60 h (4 CI	H)	120	
	10	Course / Exercise	Advanced St	atistics		6	60 h (4 CH	H)	120	
	11	Course / Exercise	Econometric	s I		6	60 h (4 CH	H)	120	
	12	Course / Exercise	Ecnometrics	II		6	60 h (4 CH	H)	120	
	13	Course / Exercise	Foundations	Foundations of Transport Econmics			60 h (4 CH	H)	120	
	14	Course	Foundations Logistics	of Transport Econo	mics and	6	60 h (4 CH	H)	120	
	15	Course	Introduction history	to quantitative econ	omics	6	60 h (4 CH	H)	120	

	16	Course / Exercise	Business Cooperation: Gove	rnance	6 (	60 h	(4 CH)	120		
	17	Course / Exercise	Business Cooperation: Mana	agement	6	60 h	(4 CH)	120		
	18	Seminar	Business Cooperation: Curre	ent Cases	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150		
4	Module Contents:         Main topics and learning objectives:         In this mndule students can choose out of the modules for the Bachelor of Economics (see above). The module descriptions for "International Economics", Foundations of Regulation", "Foundations of Economic Policy", "New Institutional Economics" can be found on the following pages. the descriptions for the other module can be found in the module descriptions for the Bachelor of Economics.									
5	Acad	ning outcomes: lemic: er insights into ec	conomics will be gained.							
6	Desc none	ription of possib	le electives within the modul	les:						
7	Exar	nination: Examin	nations for every part of the m	nodule						
	Rele	vant Work:								
	Nun	nber and Type; (	Connection to Course	Duration			Part of final mark in %			
8	If course or course/exercise resprectively is absolved: written exammax. 120 min.							100 %		
	If a	seminar is absolve	is absolved: paper and presentation max. 20 pages + max. 100 % 90 min.							
	Stud	y Work:								
9	Nun	nber and Type; (	Connection to Course			Dur	ation			
	none	2								
10	The o	equisites for Cre credit points will b bleted.	dit Points: be granted after all relevant we	ork and study we	ork ha	ave b	been succe	ssfully		
11		ght of the module % (6 of 171 CP)	e grade for the overall grade	:						
12	Reco Gove Statis can c	ernance", "Buiness stics", "Economet	: economics I, Macroeconomic s Cooperation: Management", rics I", "Econometrics II", "Fo not yet chosen as a business el	"Business Coop oundations of Tra	oeratio anspo	on: C ort Ec	Current Ca conoics an	ses", "Adanced d Logistics"		
13	Prese none	ence:								

14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics	
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Apolte, Professor Dr. Johannes Becker, Professor Dr. Martin Bohl, Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa, Professor Dr. Andreas Löschel, Professor Dr. Christian Müller, Professor Dr. Ulrich Pfister, Professor Dr. Aloys Prinz, Juniorprofessorin Dr. Andrea Schneider, Professor Dr. Gernot Sieg, Juniorprofessor Dr. Torben Stühmeier, Professor Dr. Ulrich Suntum, Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

#### Module Title english: Foundations of Regulation **Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010 Course Program:** Module No: VWL 6a State: Elective 1 Language of Instruction: German **Turn:** each summer 2 **Duration:** 1 term Semester: 5, 6 **CP:** 6 Workload (h): 180 term **Module Structure:** Presence (h + Self-Study СР No Type Course CH) (h) 3 4 30 h (2 CH) 90 1 Course Foundations of Regulation 2 Tutorial on Foundations of Regulation 2 30 h (2 CH) 30 Exercise **Module Contents:** Background and relations to other courses: The lecture "Foundations of Regulation" is based on "Microeconomics I". "Foundations of Regulation" builds on problems stemming from restraints of competition and shows how these problems can be solved by a reasoned regulation policy. Moreover, the lecture deals with theoretical questions and contemporary problems of competition policy. Main topics and learning objectives: In the lecture students become acquainted with basic theories of regulation. The course begins with the analysis of instruments that are able to solve market failure and their respective field of application. In order to facilitate understanding of the instruments functionality, practical examples are presented, analysed and discussed in detail. Students are also provided with basic knowledge in competition theory and policy. Thus, it is discussed why competition in markets is preferable from a social perspective and why companies try to avoid or reduce it. To enhance understanding, students are getting aquainted with severa industrial economics models with different market structures and outcomes. The influence of market behaviour of economic entities is also analysed in detail. Finally, means of competition policy are analysed that are capable of overriding the respective restraints. 4 Themes Learning objectives Regulation of To comprehend the emergence of natural monopolies. To understand the natural monopolies potential shortcomings of such monopolies. To know possible instruments that can solve potential shortcomings. To become acquainted with prominent practical examples. Strategies of To be able to distinguish between different kinds of restraints from competition competition policy and to know the strategies of competition policy to remove them. To obtain an overview of national and European cases in competition policy. Horizontal To recognize horizontal agreements as restraints from competition and know about the consequences if they were let unsolved. agreements Horizontal mergers To comprehend how horizontal mergers arise and to be able to evaluate them. Vertical To recognise vertical commitments and mergers, to know how they evolve and commitments and how to be evaluated.

### Foundations of Regulation

mergers

	Abuses of market power	To determine the different forms potential consequences.	of market power a	buse and to evaluate the				
5	Learning outcomes:         Academic:         During the written examination students have to deal with several issues. Theory from the lectures is the basis of the assessment. Typically, the written examination requires students to apply the theoretical concepts and methods following the methodology of worked on case studies. Working on class exercises will lead to an understanding of economic concepts and will promote the application to problems of everyday life. Solving economic problems is the ultimate aim of the exercises and of the course. The same structure of questions and problems is used in the written examination.         Soft skills:         Self confidence in political discussions as well as the competence to present economic issues safely and accurately, and to solve regulatory problems.							
6	Description of possi	ble electives within the modules:						
7	Examination: Final	Module Exam						
8	Relevant Work:8Number and Type; Connection to CourseDurationPart of fin							
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; none	Connection to Course		Duration				
10	Prerequisites for Cr	edit Points: be granted after all relevant work	and study work ha	ave been successfully				
11	Weight of the modu 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)	le grade for the overall grade:						
12	Module Prerequisite	es:						
13	Presence: none							
14	Use of the module for Bachelor Business A	or other course programs: dministration						
15	Responsible Lecture Professor Dr. Gernot		<b>Department:</b> School of Busir	ness and Economics				
16	Misc.:							

Module Title english:				Foundations of Economic Policy (for Business)					
Course Program:     Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010									
Module No: VWL 6b     State: Elective     Language of Instruction: German									
2	Turr term	<b>h:</b> each summe	ach summer Duration: 1 term Semester: 5, 6 CP: 6 Workload (			oad (h): 180			
	Mod	ule Structure	e:						
3	No	Туре	Cou	ırse		СР	Preser CH)	nce (h +	Self-Study (h)
	1	Course	Fou	ndations of Economic	Policy	4	30 h (2	2 CH)	90
	2	Exercise	Tut	orial on Foundations of	f Economic Policy	2	30 h (2	CH)	30
			exer	<b>ing objectives:</b> cises aim to explain ec		we ol	oserve ii	n everyda	
4	how Furth envir inten asses with polic	decisions are hermore the le conmental regr sively. Studer s, when such	exer made cture ulationts ar polic	ing objectives:	conomic policy that the actors of econom duce economic polic and instruments of e conomic reasoning f lied and what drawb	we of nic po cy ins econo for po packs	oserve in olicy is t strumen omic pol olicy act might b	n everyda he focus ts like po icy are c ions, the pe expect	ay life. The wa of this course ollution taxes c onsidered y should be ab ed. Confronted
4	how Furth envir inten asses with polic <b>The</b>	decisions are hermore the le conmental reg sively. Studer s, when such real-life exam y actions.	exer made cture ulationts ar polic	ing objectives: cises aim to explain ecc e and implemented by to and its exercises intro- ons. Objectives, actors e to comprehend the ec- ey actions are to be app they are supposed to e	onomic policy that the actors of economic policy and instruments of economic reasoning for the and what drawb valuate the economic sic questions of economic policy and the economic reasoning for the economic policy and what drawb valuate the economic policy and the econ	we ob nic po cy ins econo for po packs ic situ	oserve in olicy is t strumen omic pol olicy act might b nation an	n everydd he focus ts like po icy are c ions, the be expect nd sugges	ay life. The wa of this course ollution taxes of onsidered y should be ab red. Confronted st economic
4	how Furth envir inten asses with polic <b>The</b> econ Para	decisions are hermore the le conmental regisively. Studer is, when such real-life exam y actions. <b>mes</b> need for	exer made cture ulationts ar polic	ing objectives: cises aim to explain ec e and implemented by to and its exercises intro ons. Objectives, actors e to comprehend the ec y actions are to be app they are supposed to e <b>Learning objectives</b> To learn about the ba	conomic policy that y the actors of econom duce economic polic and instruments of e conomic reasoning f lied and what drawb valuate the economic sic questions of economic vs	we of nic po cy ins econd for po packs ic situ nomi	c policy f "Ordnu	n everyda he focus ts like po icy are c ions, the be expect nd sugge	ay life. The wa of this course ollution taxes of onsidered y should be ab red. Confronted st economic ed by an
4	how Furth envir inten asses with polic The econ Para econ Econ gove	decisions are hermore the le conmental regisively. Studer s, when such real-life exam y actions. <b>mes</b> need for homic policy	exer made ceture ulation notic polic nples	ing objectives: cises aim to explain ecce e and implemented by to and its exercises intro- ons. Objectives, actors e to comprehend the ecc y actions are to be app they are supposed to e <b>Learning objectives</b> To learn about the ba example from the new To learn the difference confines economic po	sic questions of economic solucies of economic policy that the actors of economic policy and instruments of economic reasoning filied and what drawh valuate the economic sic questions of economic between the conception of the co	we ob nic po cy ins econo for po packs ic situ nomi ept of tasks, s, its a nomi	c policy f "Ordmu actors ar	n everyda he focus ts like po icy are c ions, the be expect nd sugges illustrate ungspolit ervention	ay life. The wa of this course ollution taxes of onsidered y should be ab ed. Confronte st economic ed by an ik", which hist economic

asymmetries. They are also to learn the limits of this allocative reasoning and

### Foundations of Economic Policy (for Business)

market economies

		how distributive argument learn how to discern alloc		nic policy debates. They shoul ve reasoning.					
	Economic policy playersTo learn that policy intervention may cause economically detrimental policy failures. To understand the economic incentives of politicians, voters, bureaucrats and lobbyists and how this influences the policy decision making 								
5	Learning outcomes:         Academic:         Each student has to write the final examination. The examination covers the contents of the course, it is not possible to skip any part of the course, therefore students need to have a comprehensive understanding of treating economic policy problems.         In the examination the student should demonstrate the knowledge of         •       basic economic policy paradigms,         •       criteria when economic policy measures should be applied,         •       the working principles of economic policy instruments,         •       when economic policy actions may be detrimental and should demonstrate the ability         •       to apply this knowledge to real-world example,         •       to elaborate the pros and cons of these suggested policy actions.         Soft skills:       In this module, students learn especially the analysis of complex political-economic circumstances with multiple influences and abstract and lateral thinking. In the exercises, problem-solving skills are trained by examples.								
6	Description of possible none	e electives within the mod	ules:						
7	<b>Examination:</b> Final M	odule Exam							
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; C	onnection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %					
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %					
9	Study Work: Number and Type; C none	onnection to Course		Duration					
10	Prerequisites for Cred The credit points will be completed.	lit Points: e granted after all relevant v	work and study work	c have been successfully					
11	Weight of the module 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)	grade for the overall grad	le:						
	Module Prerequisites:								
12	Module Prerequisites: none								

14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration	
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

#### Module Title english: International Economics (for Business students) **Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010 Course Program:** Module No: VWL 7a State: Elective 1 Language of Instruction: German **Turn:** each summer 2 **Duration:** 1 term Semester: 5, 6 **CP:** 6 Workload (h): 180 term **Module Structure:** Presence (h + Self-Study 3 No Type Course СР CH) **(h)** 1 Seminar International Economics 6 45 h (3 CH) 135 **Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses:** The module offers an introduction to several topics and methods of international finance and extends the knowledge of Macroeconomics I. Main topics and learning objectives: 4 Themes Learning objectives Composition and interdependencies in international money and Ability to understand the financial markets; interdependencies among open economies; dynamics in capital and foreign exchange rate determination and policy; international financial markets; ability to monetary system and global consequences of currency and financial solve problems self-contained crises Learning outcomes: Academic: The module conveys baseline knowledge in the field of international economics. The aim of the course is to offer a deeper understanding of the functioning of capital and foreign exchange rate markets. 5 Students are enabled to evaluate the states, dynamics and policy arguments self-contained, both model based and empirically founded. Soft skills: The analysis of interdependencies conveys the ability to solve problems. Description of possible electives within the modules: 6 none 7 **Examination:** Final Module Exam **Relevant Work:** Number and Type; Connection to Course **Duration** Part of final mark in % 8 60 min. 100 % Final written exam **Study Work:** 0 Duration Number and Type; Connection to Course

### International Economics (for Business students)

	none		
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a completed.	and study work have been successfully	
11	<b>Weight of the module grade for the overall grade:</b> 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)		
12	Module Prerequisites: none		
13	Presence: none		
14	<b>Use of the module for other course programs:</b> Bachelor Business Administration		
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics	
16	Misc.:		

### Mathematics and IT

Module Title english:		itle english:	Mathematics and IT						
Course Program:			Bachelor Business Adm	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Mod QRS	ule No: 1	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn: each term         Duration: 1 term		Semester: 1, 2	CP	: 12	Work	load (h): 360		
	Mod	ule Structure:							
	No	Туре	Course		СР	Prese + CH	nce (h )	Self-Study (h)	
3	1	Course / Exercise	Mathematics for Eco	nomics	7	75 h (	5 CH)	105	
	2	Course	Mathematics Refresh	ment Course	0	30 h (	2 CH)	0	
	3	Course	Financial Mathematic	CS	2	15 h (	1 CH)	45	
	4	Course	Techniques in IT	Techniques in IT		30 h (	2 CH)	60	

### Module Contents:

4

### Main topics and learning objectives:

Mathematics are fundamental in every kind of quantitative study of business and economics. 1. Mathematical skills are essentially needed, e.g., in Statistics, Operations Management and Finance. There are no prerequisites except a thorough knowledge of school mathematics, in particular differential and integral calculus for functions of one variable. 2. Financial mathematics is one of the most fundamental and traditional instruments of business administration. It is essentially deployed in professional as well as private life. Managers and investors require internal and external financial information taken as a basis for business and investment decisions. That information can be drawn from mathematical finance, which comprises the branches of applied mathematics concerned with financial markets and business accounting. 3. Information systems are used nearly everywhere in the academic study and later on in the job. The typical IT-tool of the manager for his job in planning and making decisions is the spreadsheet software. Therefore the professional use of Excel will be introduced, including the use of the features of Excel that base on the mathematical theories of the module like the solver. Most of the data needed can be found in databases. The students have to learn how to access these databases and to extract data using Access, SQL and ODBC.

Themes	Learning objectives				
Systems of linear equations	To understand how to translate linear dependencies between economical variables into systems of linear equations and how to solve them. To find optimal solutions.				
Vectors and	To learn how to mathematize economic profiles by means of vectors and how				
operations with	to do and interpret elementary operations with vectors, such as linear				
vectors	combinations.				
Matrices and	To use matrices as mathematical models of linear economical mappings				
operations with	between groups of economical variables. To do basic operations such as				
matrices	products of matrices, matrix inverses, determinants and eigenvalues of				

<u> </u>						
	matrices and to understand how these operations are used in quantitative economics.					
Series	To characterize economical series by means of implicit and explicit formulas. To sum up finite and infinite series. To understand the interrelation between power series and functions of one variable.					
Diferential calculus	To understand how functions of several variables are used in quantitative economics. To learn the role of partial/directed/total derivatives as tools describing variational properties of those functions. To use implicit derivatives. To understand the interrelation between curvature of functions and their second-order-derivatives To use derivatives of functions in optimization of economically motivated differentiable functions. To understand the treatment of differentiable restrictions in optimization (Lagrange-method). Finally, to investigate the influence of exogenous variables on the optimal					
Nonlinear Optimization						
Introduction to financial mathematics	To gain an overview over financial mathematics issues					
Fundamentals of financial mathematics	To learn about the objective of financial mathematics, calculation of sequences and orders as basic tools as well as the calculation of logarithms					
Interest calculation	To accomplish yearly, in the course of the year and constant interest calculation					
Annuity computation	To accomplish yearly, eternal and progressive calculation of annuity					
Repayment calculation	To accomplish the calculation of amortization by instalments and annuity repayment					
Determination of rates, especialle effective interest rates	To understand the nexus of rate and return and the systematisation of capital debt. To accomplish the calculation of rate and return					
Excel	To use a spreadsheet program for your own work in study and job. To structure the spreadsheets using the input-process-output way. To know the functions of decision making and finance. To make diagrams in many different ways. To Use Scenarios, Pivot-tables and Solver					
Access, SQL and ODBC	To get use of the data in databases. To connect foreign databases with my personal database system. To select and to aggregate data of these databases using the techniques of SQL and QBE					
<ul> <li>Learning outcomes: Academic: The student should demonstrate the ability</li> <li>to do mathematical calculations such as optimizations and solutions of economical equations which are necessary in further economical analyses.</li> <li>to mathematize economical problems, that is find mathematical structure in those problems</li> <li>to implement complex mathematical models in professional software like Excel</li> <li>to use professional software to solve their problems but know the difference between academ and professional use of items</li> <li>Soft skills:</li> <li>Reading and understanding formal texts (like mathematical formulas in economics), Working in smagroups (self study) in order to solve mathematical problems, Presentation Skills (when visiting the tutorial), structuring given problems in a formal way, e.g. rows and columns</li> </ul>						

6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none								
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module								
	Relevant Work:Number and Type; Connection to CourseDurationPart of final mark in %								
0	Electronic Exam "Mathematics"	90 min.	58 %						
8	Written exam Financial Mathematics	30 min.	17 %						
	Computerized exam "Techniques in IT" using Excel and Access	60 min.	25 %						
9	Study Work:Number and Type; Connection to CourseDuration								
	none								
10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.								
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 7.02% (12 of 171 CP)								
12	Module Prerequisites: none								
13	Presence: none								
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics								
15	<b>Responsible Lecturer:</b> Dr. Alfred Brink, Dr. Walter Schmitting, Dr. Ingolf Terveer	<b>Department:</b> School of Busin	ness and Economics						
16	Misc.:								

## Statistics

Mo	dule Ti	itle english:	Statistics						
		ogram:	Bachelor Business Adn	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Modu 2	ule No: QRS	State: Compulsory	Language of Instr	ructi	on: Gern	nan		
2	Turn	: each term	<b>Duration:</b> 2 terms	Semester: 1, 2	C	<b>P:</b> 12	Work	load (h): 360	
	Mod	ule Structure	:						
	No	Туре	Course		СР	Presence CH)	ce (h +	Self-Study (h)	
3	1	Course	Statistics I		3	30 h (2	CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Tutorial on Statistics I		3	30 h (2	CH)	60	
	3	Course	Statistics II		3	30 h (2	CH)	60	
	4	Exercise	Tutorial on Statistics II		3	30 h (2	CH)	60	
4	Main Statis absol distril aggre grown distril coeff: inequi these infere cours and te varial funct: binom distril samp expect	topics and least tics I: The mute and relative bution function gation of mean therates and fabutions, descrip- icient, descrip- tality and con- concepts. The ence. In conju- es and modul erminology, co- bles, distributi- tion, linear tra- nial distributi- bution, expon- le, sample fun- ctations and p	courses and modules in eccentric earning objectives: aain topics are: Basic notative frequencies, frequency toon, empirical quantiles and ans and variances, histogramaticors, index numbers, subiciptive independence, coefficient regression, elementary centration. The learning objective regression, elementary centration. The learning objective statistics II introduction with the course Statistics and states in econometrics and state ombinatorics, conditional plion function, quantile function, statistics, point estir roportions, chi square tests in a passive and active known.	on and terminology, ables, graphics and t quantile function, m ms, Simpsons parado ndices, high dimensi icient of correlation, time series analysis jective is to obtain a uces the basics of pro- istics I this course is istics. Statistics II: Torobability, independen- tion, discrete and cor- riables, expectation, cometric distribution, distribution, joint d nation, interval estin of goodness of fit an	data heir ieasu ox, ha ional rank s, sais obab requ The m dence ntinu varia , norn istrib natio nd in	sources, manipula res of loc armonic a data: free correlati sonal adju ive and a ility theo ired for a hain topic e, Bayes t ous rando ance, Ber mal and s pution (bi n, hypoth depender	tion, en ation ar and geo quencie ion, con ustment active kr ry and s all more es are: B heorem om varia moulli d standard variate) nesis tes	npirical ad dispersion, metric mean, s, conditional tingency , measures of nowledge of all tatistical advanced sasic notation , random ables, density istribution, normal , limit theorems, ts for	
5	Acad After proba techn able t	bilistic metho iques and are to communica	es: of this module, students wil ods, which are used in econ able to recognize the conv ate quantitative information istic events in the field of e	omics. They know the entional manipulation using statistical met	he co on tec thods	onvention chniques is. You ha	al simp in graph ve the s	le statistical iics. You are kills for	

	microeconomics. You know the simplest statistical estimator and the basic concepts of statistical hypothesis testing and can apply them in standard situations. You can question the precision of estimates critical. Personal skills are not taught in this module. <b>Soft skills:</b> Students learn clear formal thinking and reasoning.							
6	<b>Description of possible electives within the modules</b> none	:						
7	<b>Examination:</b> Examinations for every part of the mod	ule						
	Relevant Work:Number and Type; Connection to CourseDurationPart of final mark in %							
8	Written exam on Statistics I	120 min.	50 %					
	Written exam on Statistics II	120 min.	50 %					
9	Study Work:     Number and Type; Connection to Course     Duration							
	none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	<b>Weight of the module grade for the overall grade:</b> 7.02% (12 of 171 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: none							
13	Presence: Recommended							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	Department: School of Busin	ness and Economics					
16	Misc.:							

### Law

Module Title english:				Law							
Course Program:				Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1 Module No: QRS 3				State: Compulsory	Language of Ins	Language of Instruction: German					
2	<b>Turn</b> term	: each summ	er	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 1, 2		CP: 6 Work		<b>load (h):</b> 180		
	Modu	ule Structur	e:								
3	No	Туре	Co	urse			Presen CH)	ce (h +	Self-Study (h)		
	1	Course	Civ	vil Law		6	60 h (4	CH)	120		
4	Main topics and learning objectives: Introduction to Civil Law, specifically the general part of the German Civil Code, the law of obligations, and sales law. The lecture will essentially deal with the formation of contracts and their potential refutation. In addition, the lecture will provide the students with broad knowledge when it comes to minor's law and legal representation issues. Furthermore, the law of obligations part of the lecture focusses on warranty rights. Eventually, the students will be introduced to sales law which is substantial in business contexts.										
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Basics of legal methodology will be taught. These include the close and intensive work with the facts of a certain case and the identification of the relevant and corresponding legal norms which are required in order to solve the problems of that certain case. The students will be able to transfer their theoretical knowledge onto practice-oriented cases. Soft skills: The students will be able to present their results in a coherent way										
6	Desci none	ription of po	ssib	le electives within the m	odules:						
7	Exan	nination: Fi	nal N	Nodule Exam							
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course				Duration	1	Pa	rt of fin	al mark in %		
	Final written exam90 min						10	0 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course					Duration					
	none										
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.										

11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.51% (6 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: none					
13	Presence: recommended					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter	<b>Department:</b> School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:					

## **Business Skills**

Module Title english:			Business Skills								
Cou	Course Program:		Bachelor Business Ad	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1	<b>Mod</b> QRS	ule No: 4	State: Compulsory	Language of Instr	f Instruction: German and English						
2	Turn	each term	<b>Duration:</b> 2 terms	Semester: 3, 4	<b>CP:</b> 9	Workloa	<b>d (h):</b> 270				
	Mod	ule Structure	2:								
	No	Туре	Course		СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)				
3	1	Course	Business Languages		3	30 h (2 CH)	60				
	2	Seminar	Business Skills I		3	30 h (2 CH)	60				
	3	Seminar	Business Skills II		3	30 h (2 CH)	60				
5	In thi will b is the Skills team, like F Lear Acad After langu Soft s Stude themo creati	s module kno be gained. As possibility to s I and II valu and problem Business Simu ning outcome lemic: completion of age and the n skills: ents improve to ive techniques	earning objectives: weedge in business langu- business languages can book a basic course is able personal skills for book a basic courses is book a basic courses is book a basic courses is able personal skills for book a basic courses is able personal skills for book a basic courses is able personal skills for book a basic courses is book a basic course is a book a basic courses is book a basic course a basic courses is book a basic course a basic courses is able personal skills for book a basic courses is book a basic course is a book a basic course a basic courses is book a basic course a basic course a basic courses is able personal skills for book a basic courses is able personal skills for book a basic course a basic courses is able personal skills for book a basic course a basic courses is book a basic course a basic cou	be chosen: English, 3 in chinese with 4 h p pusiness practiques, 1 ways changing, there , Personality and Soc tudents have sound 1 ternatively students chnical-competence iques, elocution, lead	Spanish er week ike pres fore onle cial Con knowled gain bas by unde dership,	, and French. Al c (instead of 2 h) centation techniq ly course examp npetence or scien dge in the relevant sic knowledge in erstanding and ap work-and self-co	ternatively there . In Business ues, working in les can be given, ntific working. nt business Chinese. oplying the organization and				
6	A bus		ssible electives within the ge course or Chinese responded offer.		absolve	d. Business Skil	ls I and II can				
7	Exan	nination: Ex	aminations for every par	rt of the module							
8	Relev	vant Work: n	none								
9	Nun		e; Connection to Course			Duration					
			a business language			60 min.					
	Tilla	i Chaill Dusill	ss Skills I depends on course								

10	<b>Prerequisites for Credit Points:</b> The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 0 %					
12	Module Prerequisites: For business languages English, Spanish, French basic knowledge (from school) in the respective language.					
13	Presence: Dependung on course. For business languages, presence is mandatory.					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter KajüterDepartment: School of Business and Economics					
16	Misc.:					

# Bachelor Thesis (Business Administation)

Module Title english:			Bachelor Thesis (Business Administation)								
Course Program:		ogram:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010								
1	<b>Modu</b> BA	ule No:	State: Compulsory	Language of	of Instru	uctio	n: (	Gern	nan and Eng	glish	
2	<b>Turn</b> term	: each	Duration: 1 term	Semester: 5	5,6	CP:	12		<b>Workload (h):</b> 360		
	Modu	ule Structur	e:								
3	No	Туре	Course			C	P	Pre CH	sence (h + )	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Course	Bachelor Thesis			1	2	0 h	(0 CH)	360	
4	<ul> <li>Module Contents:</li> <li>Background and relations to other courses:</li> <li>The contents of the previous modules will be used in the bachelor thesis.</li> <li>Main topics and learning objectives:</li> <li>The bachelor thesis shall demonstrate that the student is able to solve a given, complex problem independently in a given time frame using scientific methods and that he/she is able to describe the solution in a scientific text. The thesis shall not exceed a size of approximately 7000 words in the main text.</li> </ul>										
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students gain experience with the application of the learned material to a complex problem. Moreover, they learn to read the relevant literature and to formulate scientific texts. Soft skills: (Among others) writing scientific texts, time management, self-competence										
6	Desci none	ription of po	ossible electives within	the modules:							
7	Exan	nination: Fi	nal Module Exam								
8		vant Work: 1ber and Ty	pe; Connection to Cou	rse	Durat	ion			Part of fin	al mark in %	
	Bachelor thesis   7000 words							100 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Cour			irse			D	Duration			
	none										
10	The c	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.									

11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 7.02% (12 of 171 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: none					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter	Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:					